Mike Adams

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc

Subject:
Attachments:

Mike,

DRP@freese.com

Monday, December 16, 2013 10:26 AM

Mike Adams

MDL13336-Team@freese.com; Billy King; dsims@dssland.com; DS@freese.comy
THH®@freese.com; THH@freese.com

Midlothian Community Park Water Assessment - One Page Report
MDL13336_20131216_OnePageReport.pdf

Please see the attached one page report for an update on the project status. We will send you the final report by 5Spm

today.

Thanks,

Dan Prendergast, P.E.

Please consider the environment before printing this message.

This electronic mail message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This message, together with any attachment, may contain the
sender's organization's confidential and privileged information. The recipient is hereby notified to treat the information as confidential and privileged and to not disclose or use
the information except as authorized by sender's organization Any unauthorized review, printing, retention, copying, disclosure, distribution, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persans or entities other than the intended recipient 1s prohibited. If you recewved this message in
error, please immediately contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of the material from any computer. Thank you for your cooperation.
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PROJECT NO.: MDL13336- C " DATE: .12/16/2013
P}iO]ECT: Mldlothlan Community Park Water Assessment
TO: © 'Mike Adams P.E, J - o
FROM: ‘Dan Prendergast, P.E.° ‘ - ' ) #
€C: ' . MDLI3336, Billy King, Dennis Sims, Eddie Haas, Scott Cole o
R ‘ , & , . '
PROJECT UPDATES ’ ’

. FN! received City comments for draft memo on 12/9/13.
. FNI currently worklng on updating the memo based on City comnients.

"ﬁr- ’ s . X
1

* UPCOMING SUBMITTALS AND MEETINGS .
*  FNIto submit final memo by 5pm Monday Decémber.16",

. M . . c, . - 2 . « 1
Mike, we are updating thé memo baséd on your comments and will send you the firial memo by Spmtoday. ", .
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Mike Adams

From: Dan Prendergast <drp@freese.com>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 4:40 PM

To: Mike Adams

Cc: Billy King; Eddie Haas; Scott Cole; Kevin Lasher; Dennis Sims (dsims@dssland.com); jessica
Vassar

Subject: Midiothian Community Park Water Assessment Final Memo

Attachments: Final Midlothian Park Water Assessment Memo.pdf

Mike,

Attached is the final memo for the Midlothian Community Park Water Assessment. We really appreciate the opportunity to
work on this project with you. If you have any questions at all, feel free to call me anytime.

Thank you,

Dan Prendergast, P.E., LEED Green Associate
URBAN PLANNING + DESIGN GROUP

Freese and Nichols, Inc.

2711 North Haskell Avenue, Suite 3300
Dallas, Texas 75204

214-217-2216

www.freese.com

From: Mike Adams [mailto:Mike.Adams@Midiothian.tx.us}
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 4:10 PM

To: Dan Prendergast
Cc: Billy King; Eddie Haas; Scott Cole; Kevin Lasher; Dennis Sims (dsims@dssland.com); Stephanie Neises

Subject: Midlothian Community Park Water Assessment Draft Memo

Dan,

We've had an opportunity to review the above referenced memo and have attached our comments. Please note that the
majority of the comments pertain to the on-site well option, based on Billy talking to both Sardis-Lone Elm Water Supply
Corporation and a well drilling company. Please refer back to my email to you, dated Friday, November 22, for additional
information. Basically, regardless of the option, our plan is to dump into the on-site ponds and then pull water from the ponds
for irrigation purposes. That being said, this assessment will not need to consider what happens outside of the pond, since the
cost will be the same for each of the options. For the on-site well, please use a conservative cost of $1.5 million, turnkey for a

complete, operating well, with a depth of 2,500 feet.
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Once you've had an opportumty to rewew our comments and if you should, have any questlons or need clarlﬁcatlon please let
me know. We have a Utlhty Adwsory ‘Board meeting scheduled for, Monday evenmg, December 16 (a week from today) and :

would like to present this asséssient to them at thlS time (if pOSSIbIe)

- . [ 3 N e

' ' 4 ¢ - N .
g\‘Thanks, . Ut r e ) : : “oyt Fl
Mike. * . v i - 1t / oL . '
) .o vt 2 Pk o 31» - -
- . . . . 1 L
Mike Adams, P.E. ' . £ SRS sy ’ .
Exec. Director of Engmeermg&Utlhtles Clty of, Mldlothlan R L s ¢ s -
972-775-7105  * ¢ ot CE N
————— Orlgmal Message—-—-— < i X Lo oo ST e
* From: mpc3001@m|dloth|an tx.us [mallto mpc3001@mldloth|an tx us} - b . > T ‘
¢ Sent: Monday, December 09,2013 2:59 PM - : . . -
‘ To: MlkeAdams . ’ ’ "
. SubJect Message from "RNP0026732E6050“‘ K . . o q’g
i IR
This E-mail Was sent from .';RNP00267$2E6050'f (Aficio MP xC300l).q . N
. Scan Date: 12.09'2013 15:59:14 (- 0500) . 7 -
, " Queriesto: mpc3001@mrdloth|an Ax.Us . - o . k :f . .
. { , ‘ T §5 B L
- Please consider the environment before prlntmg this message. - . ‘. * = - * !

1 » L

]

This electronic mail message is intended exclusively for the individual or entlty to which lt is addressed. This message, together
W|th any attachment, may.contain the’ sender's organization's confidential and prrvvleged informatiofi. The recrplent is hereby
notified to treat the information as conf“dentla! and privileged and to'not dlsclose or use the information except as authorized
by sender's organlzatlon Any unauthorlzed review, printing, retention, copymg, dlsclosure ‘distribution, retransmlssmn,
dissemination or other use of, or taklng of.any action in reliance upon, this information by’ persons or entities other than the,
intended reCIplent is prohlblted If you received this message in error, please immediately contact the sender by reply email and

delete all copies of the material from any computer. Thank you for your cooperation. ¢ - .
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Meeting of the City Council Utility Subcommittee and the Utility Advisory Board, to be held in the
Administrative Conference Room of City Hall, 104 West Avenue E, Midlothian, Texas

' éallto OrEier “

2014-01 Review and approve Minutes from November 18, 2013 meeting

2014-02 Review, discuss and provide recommendations to staff as appropriate on a draft
“Agreement for the Sale and Delivery of Treated Water to the City of Grand Prairie by the
City of Midlothian”

2014-03 Review, discuss and provide recommendations to staff as appropriate on the Midlothian
Community Park Water Assessment

2014-04 Review, discuss and provide recommendations to staff as appropriate on the Trinity River
Authority’s (TRA’s) Mountain Creek Regional Wastewater System capital improvement
program

2014-05  Announcements regarding staff and infrastructure issues

2014-06  Schedule future meeting dates(s)

2014-07 Adjourn

I, Tammy Varner, City Secretary of the City of Midlothian, Texas, do hereby certify that this Notice
of Meeting was posted on the front window of City Hall, 104 West Avenue E, Midlothian, Texas, at
a place readily accessible to the public at all times, no later than the 13" day of January 2014, at or

before 5:30 p.m.

P
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JANUARY: 16,2014 . e |

The Clty Councﬂ JUtility Subcommittee’ and Utility Adv1501y Board of the Clty of Midlothian
convened in a Called Meeting in' the Administrative Conference Room of C1ty Hall; 104 West
Avenue E, with the meeting havmg been open to the public and notice of said meeting having been
posted as p1escr1bed by V.T. C.A., Govermnent Code Chapter 5 51 W1th the following members

ha s
v

present to ~wit: LA
UTILITY ADVISORY BOARD - . COUNCIL, SUBCOMMITTEE
Jimmy E. Bonney o . Bill Houston, Mayor, Chairpereon
John Bottkol : * " Wayne Sibley, Councilmember Place 1~

Jarrett D. Greer

Donald “DeJay” Miller
Jimmie Mitchell

Maunce Osborn, Chauperson
T ustm Reese

v Absent: T J. Heriley, Counczlmember Place 5

- Staff Mike Adams, Linda Barker, Chris Dick, Don Hastings, Tammie Lowry, Adam Mergener,
Terry Williams, and Ben Wilson — ~ 5
Visitors: None | o '

LT Tt DL Tt Ty
C1ty Councﬂ Utility Subcomﬁﬁee Chan‘person Houston called the meetmg tO order at 5:40 p.m.
with notice of the meetmg being duly posted and a quorum present
2014-01  REVIEW & APPROVE MINUTES FROM THE NOVEMBER 18, 2013 .

MEETIN G’ g " , v
Maurlce Osborn moved to approve the mmutes as-presented. Motion wds séconded by Jimmie
Mitchell and carried unammously "
'2014-02 REVIEW, DISCUSS AND PROV]])E RECOMMENDATIONS TO STAFF -AS
- APPROPRIATE ON A' DRAFT “AGREEMENT FOR THE SALE AND
DELIVERY OF TREATED WATERTO THE CITY OF.GRAND PRAIRIE BY
THE CITY OF MIDL.OTHIAN”
Mike Adams discussed the contract and rates. Upon discussion, Jimmie Mitchell mdtioned that'the
Board recommend approval of the contract and rates and the motion was seconded by John Bottkol

and carried unammously
201403 REVIEW, DISCUSS AND PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS TO STAFF AS
S APPROPRIATE ON THE MIDLOTHIAN COMMUNITY PARK WATER
K ASSESSMENT
. Mike Adams presented the various options that were studiéd. Upon discussion, J1mm1e Mltchell
motioned that the Board recommend the construction of a City water main and use of City water.
for irrigation purposes and the motion was seconded by Jimmie Bonnie and carried unanimously.

2014-04 REVIEW DISCUSS AND PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS TO STAFF AS
! APPROPRIATE ON THE- TRINITY RIVER AUTHORITY’S (TRA’S)
MOUNTAIN CREEK: REGIONAL 'WASTEWATER SYSTEM CAPITAL

" IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

+, 105 o COM - 0097
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Mike Adams gave an overview. No motion was necessary at this time.

201405 ANNOUNCEMENTS REGARDING STAFF AND INFRASTRUCTURE ISSUES
Adam Mergener gave an update on focus areas for rehabilitation of water and sewer mains,
2014-06 SCHEDULE FUTURE MEETING DATE(S)

No future meeting date scheduled at this time.

2014-07 ADJOURN

With there being no further business {o discuss, City Council Utility Subcommittee Chairperson
Mayor Houston adjourned the meeting at 6:50 p.m.

ATTEST:
Maurfce Osborn, Utility Advisory Board
Chairperson
Mayor Houston, City Council Utility Tammie Lowry, Administrafivé Manager

Subcommittee Chairperson
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Pursuant to the pIOVlSlOI’lS of Chapter 551 VTCA Government Code notice is heleby given of a
Regula1 Meeting of the Midlothian City Council, to be held in the Clty Couicil Chambersat |
-Midlothian City Hall, 104 West Avenue E, Midlothian, Texas o

Call to OIdBI‘, Invocatlon and Pledge of Alleg1ance : “
2014-103  Announcements/Presentations 7 - * e € e
L a.  Community Affairs calendar - ol
., b.. Administrative’announcements related to personnel ‘ e .o e
2014-104  Citizens to be heard g

All matters listed under Consent Agena’a are conszdered to be routine by the City Council and will be e; -

enacted by one motion without separate discussion. If discussion Is deszred that itém will be removed
from the Consent Agenda and will be conszdered separately.” ¢ '
2014- lQS, Consider and act upon mmutes from City Council meeting of March 11, 2014

2014-106 . Consider and act upon a resolution authorizing the C1ty of Midlothian 8th Street Dance an
annual event hosted By the Parks & Recrea‘uon Departriient, scheduled on Saturday, May

. 17,2014, in ‘accordance with a Spemal Event Permit as established by the’ City of )

' Mldlothlan Zomng Ordinance 2()13 -24 as amended Section 2. 04 (SEPlS -2013) '

2014-107 Cons1der and act upon a resolutlon authorlzmg the Relay For Llfe event hosted by the ;

W ' American Caricer Society scheduled for Saturday, May 3, 2014 ﬁom 12: OO pm to 12: 00 .

' .am at Frank Seale Middle School in accordance with zonmg 1equ1rements for Speual

+ ' Eventsas established by the City of Midlothian Zonmg Ordinance 2013-24 as amended
Section 2.04 (Use Table) (Case No. SEP09- 2013)

< 2014-108  Consider and actupon a resolution authonzmg the Sprmg thg Arts ‘and Crafts F air, an
annual event hosted By the Midlothian Chamber of Commérce and the City of Midlothian,
seheduled for Saturday, April 26, 2014 at Heritage' Pdtk/Downtown, in accordance with a
Spe01al Event Permit as established by the*City of M1dloth1an Zoning Ordinance2013-24
as amended, Section 2.04 (SEPlO 2013) ) ;

e

+ 2014-109 + Consider and act upon an “Agleement for the Sale’ and Delivery of Tleated Water to the
City of Gr. and Préirie by the City of Midlothian” N . .
2014-110  Review and discuss .the Midlothiari Community Park Water ‘Assessment, as prepared by -
Freese and Nichols, Inc., and direct staff as appropriate -
2014-111  Consider and act-upon an Engineering Services Agreemént’ f01 design "and- related
p1ofess1onal services for the Northndge Addifion ‘Waterline, Rehablhtatlon ‘Project with’
, . Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $l28 700- ‘
2014-112  Consider and act upon a recommendatlon from the Midlothian Economic Development
Boald of Directors to complete the purohase and ititial ﬁnancmg of 212 gross acres /-146 °
net acies ‘of land for a new industrial/business park'to be located on Highway 67 at the
* northwest corner ‘of Hwy. 67-and Miller Road, from Ellis l270 LLC, seller, with. purchase
pUCe of the land amounting to $2, 060,000 and initial ﬁnancmg not to exceed $2, 500 000.

4

H

.1 ; .
. Y

‘o s 107 COM - 0099 -

* 3

[RES——



2014-113

2014-114

2014-115

Consider and act upon a proposed development agreement between Jackson Realty
Partners, L..L..C. and the City of Midlothian, Texas for participation in the construction of
infrastructure and site improvements for an approximate 65.10 acre single family detached
development described as SomerCrest Addition out of the Alexander S. Jenkins Survey,
Abstract No. 554, being generally located +£170 feet east of Somerset Street and south of
Mt. Zion Road, in the City of Midlothian, Texas
Review, discuss and prioritize major issue areas as identified by Council at the March 1,
2014 Council Retreat; prioritize issues and/or work projects as desired; and direct staff as
necessary.
Review and discuss a draft agenda for the April 1 City Council Workshop and direct staff
as necessary.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Executive Session items are discussed in closed session but any and all action is taken in regular open

session.

Executive Session is nof open fo the public because there is a compelling need of

confidentiality (e.g., certain real estate, litigation, or personnel matters).
1. Section 551.087 Deliberation regarding economic development negotiations

2. Section 551.072 Real Estate: Deliberation regarding real property - to deliberate the purchase,

exchange, lease or value of real property

3. Section 551.071 Legal: Consultation with attorney regarding Supreme Court of Texas Cause

No. 10-0150, ECOM Real Estate Management, Inc. v. City of Midlothian,
Texas.

4,  Section 551.071 Legal: Consultation with attorney based on an ethical duty to advise

regarding potential litigation

This meeting will be conducted pursuant to the Texas Government Code Section 551.001 et seq. At any
time during the meeting the Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session on any of the
above posted agenda items in accordance with the Sections 551.071 (litigation and certain consultation
with attorney), 551.072 (acquisition of interest in real property), 551.073 (contract for gift to city),
551.074 (certain personnel deliberations), 551.076 (deployment/implementation of security personnel
or devices) or 551.087 (economic development negotiations).

2014-116
2014-117
2014-118
2014-119
2014-120

"REGULAR AGENDA
Action resulting from Executive Session, Item #1: Economic Development
Action resulting from Executive Session, Item #2: Real Estate
Action resulting from Executive Session, Item #3: ECOM
Action resulting from Executive Session, Item #4: Contemplated litigation
Adjourn

I, Mary McDonald, Deputy City Secretary of the City of Midlothian, Texas, do hereby certify
that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the front window of City Hall, 104 West Avenue E,
Midlothian, Texas, at a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, no later than the
21% day of March, 2014 at or before 6:00 p.m.

Mary Mcoaald, Deputy City Secretary

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.
Requests for reasonable accommodations must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting.

Please contact the City Secretary at 775-3481 for further information.
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| Table 7 in the assessment l1sts the estlmated costs for each of the options over a 20" year tlme period

Midlethian

| & ~ DFW's Southem Star "_ . f
A .- AGENDA ITEM2014-110-
. 2 : « Cey -
| AGENDA CAPTION - g - ’ - ¢ -

Review and discuss the Midlothian Commumty Park Water Assessment as prepared by Freese and
Nichols, Inc., and direct staff as approprlate ‘ . . ) .. .

« L]

ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND - e . -
' The City’ s, 104 acre Commumty Park is located.within our corporate limits but outSIde of our water.

service area G.e., certlﬁcate of convenience and necessity (CCN) area) and within Mountam Peak’s.

| With the number of different playing fields and landscaping, this park will require & ‘ sizeable amount of

water to meet the irrigation needs Staff has received information from both the Texas Commission on
'Env1ronmental Quahty (TCEQ) and our water attorney that enables the C1ty to pr0v1de water for non-
_potable use to.aréas-outside our CCN, which would apply to the Community Park As a result, staff
contracted with Freese and Nichols, Inc. (F&N) to prepare a Water: Assessment for, the Commumty
Park that analyzed the followmg four optlons \ " .
Option 1: Utilize Mrdlothlan s water supply system to serve the 1rr1gat10n needs of the park " \
.Option 2: Utilize Mountain Peak’s water supply system to serve the 1rr1gatlon needs of the park. '
Option 3: Utilize Mountain Peak’s infrastructure to transport Midlothian water to serve the irrigation

¢ needs of the park through the execution of a pass—through agreement ) with Mountain Peak.
Optlon 4: Utilize (drill) an on-site well to serve the 1rr1gat10n needs of the parkl

This assessment: looked at the initial caprtal costs of each of the four options, \the fou1 @ year
operating costs of each. optlon and an estlmated 20 year total cost of each option. The initial capital

| costs for each of the optlons is presented below:,, . v "

"Option 17 City Option 2: Mt. Peak- | Option 3: Pass-through " Option 4: On—site Well

i -$625,970 .7 $708,220 - $708,220 o e $l;500,000 -

. . .k K . . -

Table § in’ the asséssiient presents the four (4) year operating casts for each “of the optlons with the
total for these 4 years summarized below: : - P -

{ + , Option 1: City . Option 2: Mt. Peak Option 3: Pass-through .Option*4:‘ On-site Well.

'$898 831 ) '$2,714,701 . - $1 183, 948 -, ‘$633 636 :

4 : oo ¥
1 . R ¢

.

(including the initial capital costs), with the totals for each of the four options belng shown below:

Option 1: City Option 2: Mt. Peak Option 3: Pass-through | Option 4: On-site Well

; $5 390,958 »- »$l4'281‘724 o $6, 898 823. " | : $4 753,034

-
g

Based on the results of this assessment the on-srte well option (Optlon 4)'has‘the hlghest initial capital

| cost ($1,500 000) but, also has both the lowest 4 year operating costs and 20 year costs. Although this

option has the lowest overall costs, after discussion$ with the City’s water attorney . and Chairmah of
the City’s Utility Advrsory Board (who also. sits- on the’ board for’ the Prairielands Groundwater

. Conservation " District, which includes Ellis County), the future and” certainty .of« groundwater

‘availability and regulations is uiiknown at this time. However, it is extremely likely that groundwater

regulatlons will become more stringent over time and groundwater fees will continue to rises

109. ‘ " . COM- 00101
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After the well option, the City option has the lowest initial capital cost and is the second lowest in both
the 4 yecar operating and 20 year costs. This option (Option 1) will require the installation of a new
water line from the Mt. Zion Road area to the Community Park. The cost for this water line has been
included as part of the initial capital cost of $625,970.

The two options that involve Mountain Peak (Options 2 and 3) result in an initial capital cost that is
higher than the City option but lower than the on-site well option. These options require the upsizing
of an existing water line along Ashford Lane and the installation of a new water line from Ashford
Lane to an area within the Lawson Farms Subdivision in order to create a looped system. For the
Mountain Peak option (Option 2), the current rates being charged by Mountain Peak were utilized and
for the pass-through option (Option 3), a pass-through rate of $1.00 per 1,000 gallons was used based
on discussions with Mountain Peak., As shown in the tables above, these two options result in the

highest 4 year operating and 20 year costs.

SPECIAL CONSIDERATION:
Regardless of the option, the current plan for meeting the irrigation needs at the park is for all water to

be discharged into one (or both) of the two planned ponds at the park, and then pumped out of the
pond(s) as needed. This will enable the park to discharge into the pond(s) at a controlled rate over a
longer period of time rather than impacting either entities system by pulling large volumes of water
over shorter periods of time. In addition, this will enable the pond(s) to maintain a certain level of
water throughout the year.

City and Mountain Peak staff met regarding Mountain Peak’s requirements for Options 2 and 3. Both
options will require that the same system improvements be made, therefore, the initial capital costs for

these two options are the same.

Without knowing the future water rates for both Midlothian and Mountain Peak, in order to keep this
assessment consistent, it was assumed that the water rates for both entities would remain the same

beginning in 2015-2016 through 2031-2032.

On Thursday, January 16, 2014, this assessment was presented to the City Council Utility
Subcommittee and Utility Advisory Board (UAB) for review and discussion. As a result of this
discussion, it was the unanimous recommendation of the UAB that this assessment be brought before
the City Council for consideration and that due to the uncertainty of Option 4 (on-site well), Option 1
(utilizing Midlothian’s water supply system) be selected by the Council.

FINANCIAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Funding for any of these options will come from the Community Park bond monies.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Midlothian Community Park Water Assessment Memorandum

ALTERNATIVES:
Provide direction to staff.

RECOMMENDATION: |
Staff recommends that the City Council direct staff to proceed on the Community Park design utilizing

the City’s water supply system (Option 1), consistent with the unanimous recommendation of the
Utility Advisory Board (UAB) issued on January 16, 2014. N
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MEMORANDUM

1701 N Market St., #500, LB51 » Dallas, Yexas 75202 » 214-217-2200 « fax 214-217-2201

FREESE

| '

Ianvative appraaches -

! Practialiresults

TO: Mike Adams, P.E. :;;\‘B‘,_.‘\T\élm :;’\ B} \ 6“ 4‘— y
- '...‘.O..." A ..uo.o.... ()
cC: Eddie Haas, AICP ;*‘5‘:\.-' ‘-Z@:';, 20 -.4}5‘:1'
jESSica Vassar, P‘E‘ :’.."‘:...‘.0."....'....‘:'..." :"*..‘.:.l.‘D.....'.....I.‘:‘".”
7 DANIEL R. PRENDERGAST 2 7 JESSICA B. VASSAR 2
FROM: Dan Péer;de;gEast, P.E. ’,"g)(;-.. 11321 2 ;f," 2 ’,';%o"-,. 20 89 3% é,u 2
Scott Cole, P.E. R CENSER S ) o I CENSER S
SUBJECT: Midlothian Community Park Water e j} S v
Assessment = T
it/ B
DATE: 12/16/13 FREESE AND NICHOLS, INCFREESE  AND NICHOLS, INC.
- TEGSREKTERED  TEXAS REGRTERED
] FIR |

Freese and Nichols Inc. (FNI) was tasked with performing an analysis on short and long term cost implications for

providing water service to a planned community park. FNI studied four different options for providing service to
the park,

o Option 1: Utllize the City of Midlothian’s water supply system to serve the irrigation needs of the park.
s Option 2: Utilize Mountaln Peak Special Utility District to serve the Irrigation needs of the park,

e Option 3: Utllize Mountain Peak Special Utility District infrastructure, but utilizing a pass-through

agreement for service.

¢ Option 4: Utllize an on-site well for Irrigation.

FNI also evaluated utllizing two on-site ponds to store water for Irrigation. The park has one existing pond and a

second pond would be constructed on the site,

FN1 compared both options based on the following criteria:
1. Evaluation of exlisting infrastructure and proposed infrastructure needed to serve the park with

conceptual estimation of probable cost of proposed Improvements
2. Analysls of existing and future water rates

3, Analysls of existing drought implementation policies and associated Impacts

1. Evaluation of Existing Infrastructure

Criteria/Assumptions:
o Maximum Demand of 1,063 gpm

112 COM - 00104
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o $7/dia-in/ft cost for proposed water line improvements
o No onsite storage
o 20% contingency - . -
o 15% enginéering cost " .

*

The first option evaluated utllrzmg the Clty of Midlothian’s water supply system to serve the park The'City of

~

Mldlothran currently has an emstmg 16- mch waterlme running along U.S. 287 bypass at Mount Zron Road. In
order to serve the demand of 1,063 gpm, apprOX|mately 5, 400 linear feet of proposed 12-inch- waterlme would
s+ need to connect from U.S. 287 bypass and run south to the park location (see Figure 1) The total estimated

cost of lmprovements IS “presented‘in Table'1. FNI assumed no flre demand and assumed Clty would have the
©fow -
ablhty to shut off park Imgation if emergency occurs W|thm ‘the distribution system.. Further investigation is

] -~

‘recommended to determ‘me impact on future system operations/improvements. *
1. n

.
“r o A LR

L4
» f“

- " Table 1: Optlon 1 Mldlothlan Water Supply Infrastructure Costs

oy,

s $453,600

) . . |suBTOTAL: P |'s453600

oo B % T CONTINGENCY | ] 20% | $90,720°

. _:|suBTOTAL:" | .| $544,320

i T b * | ENe/SURVEY™ [« ., ] 15% | .$81,650
5 * TOTAL - $625,970

The seoond and third alternatives evaluated using the Mountain.Peak Speciiazl Utility"District infrastructure to
serve the park. Mountain Peak Special Utility District currently has a 6-inch waterllne runnlng along Ashford Ln
from FM 663 to the proposed park site. ln order to serve the. demand of 1, 063 gpm the 5- mch waterlme would
*'  needto be upsized to a 12-inch waterlme and connected to the existing 12-inch lihe along'Heatherstone Drive
for approximately 5,300 linear feet (see Figure 1). The 12- |nch water lin€ dlso’ mcludes bormg and casmg under '

FM 663, two new fire' hydrants and rélocating one ﬁre hydrant The proposed water lines : are presented on
1" . .

Figure 1. The total estlmated cost of improvements is presented in Table 2. T
¥ . £ s R
. ) .
e . y
5 T < ‘x'
r V8
X . ‘
. IS * i
W -

MDL13336 . - .
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Table 2: Option 2 and 3 Mountain Peak Water Supply Infrastructure Costs
UNIT

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
|1 12" Pipe 5,300 LF $84 $445,200
2 20" Boring and Casing 200 LF $300 $60,000

3 Relocate Fire Hydrant 1 EA $1,000 $1,000

4 Fire Hydrants 2 EA $3,500 $7,000
SUBTOTAL: $513,200
CONTINGENCY | | 20% | $102,640
SUBTOTAL: $615,840

ENG/SURVEY | | 15% | $92,380
TOTAL $708,220

The fourth option evaluated was drilling on on-site well. The well was assumed to have a depth of 2,500 feet.
The park is located in the Prairielands Groundwater Conservation District, and the district will need to approve
the well before it can be drilled. Drilling a new well will also require TCEQ approval. The estimated cost of the
well for Option 4 is presented in Table 3. Further exploration of this option with a well driller is recommended

to develop a more detailed cost estimated.

Table 3: Option 4 On-site Well Water Supply Infrastructure Costs

TOTAL $1,500,000
{1) Cost for a turnkey well provided by the City of Midlothian

2. Analysis of Existing and Future Water Rates
Criteria/Assumptions:
o 2,036,550 GPW
o 35 weeks per year
City of Midlothian’s water rate increase data was available through the 2015-2016 year. Therefore a four year
outlook was first analyzed by using the City of Midlothian’s planned rate increases over four years compared to

Mountain Peak’s 2012-2013 water rate (water rate increase data was not available for Mountain Peak). The

pass-through rate for Mountain Peak was assumed to be $1.00 per 1,000 gallons.

For the on-site wells, the weekly pumping costs were calculated for the well operation. For pumping water, the

power required equation is as follows:

MDL13336
114 COM - 00106
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" p=hQ/3956n, ' ¢+ - oL )
Where P = power required (hp) . . .
. h = head added (ft). » . !
v Q= flowrate (Gpm) - .
L B q,,_pump effrczency > } e ’ o .

* i

Assuming a pump efﬁcienéy of 75%, the)power required to pﬁmp\kl,06"(3 gpm from the well at a head of 2,500

L . . hé - P [
feetis: . .- Lo p e d E

3 g R A3 . ‘1:.!

h 1Y e

ar (2500 ft)(1063)/(3956)(0.75) = 896 hp '

v

[,

%

Based on the above calculatlon the power required for the wells is 896 hp. It is assumed that the pumps will run

de

for 1, 118 hours per year to meet the required watering schedule. Assummg an average electrical . rate of

$O 10/kW h and a motor efficiency of 92%, the yearly power cost for pumpmg can be. estimated. with the*

-
e 4 N
# . kY

4
r
- ¢ . 4

foHowmg equatlon .

: 3Cost cost per kW- h(Pt/ 1) ‘ ‘ o
*Where P = power required (hp) N ; o 1
t=time (hr) % L
Nm = Motor efficiency ‘ o v ¢
Anhual Cost = ($0.10/kW-h)(0.7457 kW/hp)(896 hp)(l 118 hr)/(0. 92)
Annual Cost = $81,194/year. " )
Weekly Cost (assuming 35 weeks) = $2 320/week ' L o .

+
-
L. 5
.,

The well costs also include $4, OOO per month for chemlcal wellhead treatment and $30,000 per year for staffmg

and maintehance costs A groundwater conservatron district fee of S0. 20/1 000 gallons was applied and mflated
ra 1
N - “ p .

1 ¥
%peryear. . oo s

-

*
& . e

Table 4 shows the week[y and yearly cost dlfference to serve the. park based on current’ water rates over the

o

next 4 years Table 5 presents the four year operating cost summary. Water rates and calculatrons are shown'in
¥ . :
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Tahle 4: Four Year Weekly and Yearly Costs
2012-2013 2013-2014
Yearly Weekly Yearly
Weekly Cost Cost® Cost Cost™")
City of
Midlothian $5,926 $207,423 City of Midlothian $6,273 | $219,540
Mountain Peak $19,391 $678,675 Mountain Peak $19,391 | $678,675
Mountain Peak Mountain Peak
Pass-Through $7,963 $278,702 Pass-Through $8,309 | $290,818
On-Site Well $4,507 $157,755 On-Site Well 54,519 § $158,182
2014-2015 2015-2016
Yearly Weekly Yearly
Weekly Cost Cost™ Cost Cost™
City of
Midlothian $6,578 $230,232 City of Midlothian $6,904 | $241,637
Mountain Peak $19,391 $678,675 Mountain Peak $19,391 | $678,675
Mountain Peak Mountain Peak
Pass-Through 58,615 | $301,511 Pass-Through $8,940 { $312,916
On-Site Well $4,532 $158,623 On-Site Well $4,545 | $159,076

(1) Yearly costs are based an 35 weeks

Table 5: Four Year Operating Cost Summary

Optionl: Option3:
City of Option2: Mountain Peak Option4:
Midlothian Mountain Peak Pass-Through Qn-Site Well

2012-2013 $207,423 $678,675 $278,702 $§157,755
2013-2014 $219,540 $678,675 $290,819 $158,182
2014-2015 $230,232 $678,675 $301,511 $158,623
2015-2016 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $159,076
Total $898,831 $2,714,701 $1,183,948 $633,636

3. Analysis of Existing Drought Implementation Policies
Drought implementation policy was the iast criteria studied for this analysis. The policies of the City and

Mountain Peak were studied in order to see the differences in water restriction implementation during drought.
The policies are similar; however, the City of Midlothian limits automatic sprinkler watering at Stage 3.
Mountain Peak does not limit irrigation by automatic sprinkler until Stage 4. Limiting irrigation by automatic

sprinkler heads would result in increased landscape maintenance costs. More information is needed on the

MDL13336
116 COM - 00108
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4

history of water restriction implementation for both water districts to better estimate possible monetary,
] . .

impacts. A summary table is prO\}ided on Appendix B. . e e : .

-4, Analysis of On-site Ponc_l:s T

“ . - ! &
* g -

H . -

B H B
FNI“evaluated on-site ponds for irrigation,, The park has one existing pond and a second proposed pond was

evaluafed The desire is for the ponds, to'maintain a constant water elevatiod for aesthetic pur‘poses The

. ¢

proposed pond was assumed to bé S|mrlar m size to the existing pond. The cost estrmate for the ponds is

summanzed m Table 6. Permitting, administrative costs, and source of water. wére hot mcluded in the cost

1

estrmate. Water rights costs are difficult to predict and may vary significantly. Using ponds for storage may

»

~reduce the infrast"'ructure cost of an on-site well. The e?xisting pond does not have an“ex‘is’ging water right. If the

o

existihg pond is used for recreatlon or irrigation |t will require a water r|ght Itis recommended that the

proposed pond be constructed off-channel with no drversmns from the creek to avoid requ:rmg a water right. A

T

,memorandum detarlmg the water rights implications is provided i in Appendix C. !
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Table 6: On-site Ponds Cost Estimate
New Pond
Site Clearing 1]1Ls $15,000.00 $15,000
Excavation and Haul 12,100 | CY $15.00 $181,500
Headwalls 2 | EA $3,000.00 $6,000
Outlet Pipe 50 | LF $180.00 $9,000
Rock Riprap 100 | SY $75.00 $7,500
Turf Reinforcement Matting 1,400 | 8Y $20 00 $28,000
Block Sod 1,400 | SY $4.00 $5,600
Landscaping 1118 $50,000.00 $50,000
SUBTOTAL: $302,600
Existing Pond
Outlet Pipe 50 | LF $180.00 $9,000
Rock Riprap 100 | SY $75.00 $7.500
Care of Water During Construction 1 1LS $10,000.00 $10,000
SUBTOTAL: $26,500
[ suBTOTAL: 1 $329,100
Erosion and Sediment Controls 1 % $3,300 $3,300
Mobilization 10 | % $32,900 $32,900
SUBTOTAL: $365,300
Water Rights 1] Ls] $20,000 $20,000
SUBTOTAL: $385,300
Contingency 20 [ % | $77,100 $77,100
SUBTOTAL: . $462,400
Op O & PROBAB () R O 400
Engineering 15 | % | $69,400 $69,400
SUBTOTAL: - $69,400
U ¢ O PROBAB » $69.400
PRO 0 8§00

Notes: Permitting, administrative costs, and source of water are not included in this estimate.

and may vary significantly.

Water rights costs are difficult to predict

SUMMARY

Based on the cost analysis, the least expensive option is service by on-site well. Constructing on-site wells has
lowest cost of operation over the four year time period, but has the highest up front cost. Constructing wells
requires approval from multiple agencies and make take longer to implement. Service by the City has the lowest
initial infrastructure cost and the second lowest yearly costs. Table 7 shows total estimated casts over a 20 year
period. Water rates were held constant for the City and Mountain Peak after year 3 because no data was

.available, but the groundwater conservation district fee continued to inflate 3% per year.

MDL13336
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N . 5| 2016-2017 |, e$L241,637 11$678,675 "$312,916 $159,544 |
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AppendixA

2012-2013 Clty of Ml dlethlan Weeldy Water Cost

2013-2014 Gty of Midtethizn Wea kiy Water Cost

2014-2015 Gity of Midlothlan Weekly Water Cost
2,

2015-2016 Tty of Midiothizn Weekly Water Cost

(2,036,550 6P} (2,026,550 GPW} {2.035,550 GpW) (2,036,550 GFW)
Usage [gal] s [Water Kate _[Cost Gsage (gall Unfes _[Water Rate_]Cost Usage (gall Unis__[water Rate [Cost Usage (ga1) TUnis _ [Wates fate_[Cost
2035550 2036 55 5291 55,75 35} 036550 203655 5308 562715 2036350, 203655 3323 4657804 3036550f 2036 55 $339] 4690390

Weekly Cost of City Waler Service] ss,znﬂ

‘Weekly Cost of City Water Service

46,572 06}

Vjeekly Cost of Cy Water Service] __ $8,903 90}

Weekly Cost of City Water Service] 5,926 36]
2012 2013 Mountain Peak We ekly Water Cast 2013-2014 Mountain Peak Weekly Water Cost 2014-2015 Mountaln Peak Weekdy Water Cost 2015-2016 Mountain Peak Weekly Water Cost
(2,036,556 GPW) (2,036,550 GPW) {2,036,550 GPW) (2,036,550 GPW)
Usage (£ai) Unns__ [water Rate* [Cost Usage (gall Units _[Wetes Rate* JCost Gsage (g1} Unfts _ |water Rate® [Cost [Usage g1} UnRs_ TWater Rate® [Cost
0-1000 1 S8 52284 5-1000 Y 517 84) 234 01000 B S $2284 f6-1000 1 $1784
1001-5000 B 4 04| 520 1001-5000 B 100 20 004 10015000 5 + 52000 5 52 00)
5001-10000 3| 160 53 5001-16000 B 10 23 500110000 5| St 73 5| 450}
10001200 10 5 40] 554 10} 5 40] 54 00} 1000120000 10 540 54 10 5.40)
20001-30000 16| 600 60 g | 6 00} 60 00} 2000130000 10} 56 560 00 70001-30000 10] 65 00
30001-40000 0] 6 60 65 1o} 6 5] 66 00} 30001-40000 10} 6% 66 00} |30001~40000 10 5 &0
40001 50000 10 7 & 74 10 T 74 4000150000 10) 7 74 00 4500150000 10 57 40) 57499
500012036550 1946 55 s $19.0m 38 3586 55| 2 ;%‘ 313,070 ax! 500012036550 193655 7 $19,07038} 500012034550 153655 960 $19,07048]
a { — et

Wezkly Cast of Mountain Peak Water Servce] 319,397

s r—— ——
{ Wezkly Cost of Movntain Peak Water Service]

$19,390.72]

Weakly Cost of Mountaln Paak Wister Service] . $19,39077]

Weskly Cort af Mountain Peak Water service] . 51933072

2012-2013 Mountaln Peak Pass-through Weekly Watar Cost

2013-2014 Mountatn Peak Paxs-thiough Weakly Water Cost

2014-2015 Mountaln Peak Pass-through Weekly Water Cost

2015-2016 Mountain Paak Pats threugh Weakly Water Cast

2036550 2036 55}

(2,036,550 GPW) (2,036,550 GFW] 12,036,550 GPW) (2,036,550 GPW}
Usage (gal) Unfts__[Water Rate_cost Usage (g3} Units_ [Water Rate_|Cost Usage (gal] Unds__ JWater Bate_[Cost (Fsage (gal) [Units__[\ater Rate_[Cost
5391} 796291} 2036550] 203655 Sio 55,309 12} 20365504 2036 55 3433 ST614.61 3036550] 2036 55 5439 $85404;

=1
$8.840.45

Weekly Cost of City Water Service] $7.362 91

ey Cost of Gity Water Service.

38,308,124

35414 63

\Weekly Cost of Cxy Water Seoace|

2012.2013 On-Stte Well Weekly Water Cost (2,036,550 GPU)

2013-2014 On-Stta Well Weekly Water Cast (2,036,550 GPW)

2014-2015 On-Shte Well Waekly Water Cost {2,038,550 GPW)

2015-2016 On-5tta Well Weekly Water Cost (2,036,550 GFW]

= Units [Water Rate [Cost item. Uit [Water Kate [Cost hem Units__[WaterRate [Cost item Unhs__ [Watec Rate [Cost
Graundwater Conservation [

Distrsct Fee par 1000 gatlans | 2036 55 $0.20] 3407.31) District Fee pes 1000 gallons | 2036 55| 3024 3419853 District Fee par 1000 gallons | 2036 59) $0 21 $432 17§ Dustrict Fee per 1000 gallons { 2036 55
[Chermical Well Heed Chemical Wedl Head Chemical Well Head Chemical Well Head

1} 5919.95) $919.96] Treatment 1| $91998) $919.96] Treatment 1 1
Staff Operatians 1 Staff Operations 1 51600 $8E000) Staff Operations 1 taff Operations i
Pumpmg Costs 1 Pumping Costs 1 $23%000 $2,320 00k Pumping Costs Pumping Costs 1

$4,519.49) [ \‘HeekN Cost of Cty Water Servce]

* Mountam Paak water fates were not Increased from 2013 curreat rates
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Appendix B

Drought Implementation Policy Comparison
= Mountain Peak

City of Midlothian
Stage Response -
1jlandscape irrigation limited to twice a week {varying by odd/even addresses} E 1
Landscape irrigation mited to twice a week - Require reductions by City facilities and
2|operations of non-essential water use and reductions in landscape watering
Watering aliowed only by drip wrigation or hand held buckets or hoses - water rationing twice a week - watering by automatic sprinkler system is allowed. Hose end sprinkiers are
3linitiated - 3{not aflowed
~ Automatic sprinkler watering not allowed - hand watering and drip irngation of landscape
allowed between 6am-10am and 8pm-12am twice a week
‘Watenng landscape is prohibited
Water Allocation

Stage Response
Landscape irrigation limited to twice a week between (8pm and 10am}

21Landscape irrigation limited to twice a week between (8pm and Sam)

L

4ltrrigation of landscaped areas is prohibited -
Outdoor water uses are prohibited {including foundation watering)

nn

Emergency

(1}

124 COM - 00116
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M E M O RAN D U M F R E E S E Innovative approaches

Practical resuits
’ Outstanding service

4055 international Plaza, Suite 200 » Fort Worth, Texas 76109 « 817-735-7300 « fax 817-735-7491 www.freese.com

TO: File
CC: Jessica Vassar, P.E.; Jon Albright

FROM: Jeremy Rice

SUBJECT: Midlothian Community Park Assessment Evaluation of
On-Site Ponds
DATE: December 16, 2013

PROJECT: MDL13336

Freese and Nichols performed an evaluation of one existing and one proposed pond for a park in Midlothian,
Texas. This memorandum provides the results of a water right review and water availability analysis for both

ponds.

Water Right Review

Based on a review of USGS quad maps it was
determined that the existing pond is on a water
course and therefore impounds state water (Figure
1). Reviewing the current water rights database it was

determined that this pond does not have a water

right. As long as this pond is used only for domestic
and livestock purposes, it is exempt and does not
require a water right. Changing the purpose from
domestic and livestock to recreation purposes and/or
using the pond for irrigation diversions will require a
water right. The City can obtain a water right from the
state by applying to the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (TCEQ). As part of the water
right the City will be required to add an outlet

structure to the existing pond to make releases for

Lagend e
. vinw [ZJensie  Figure 1: USGS Quad Location Map
Exislieg_Pone *
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downstream senior water rights.. The analysis assumed the second pond will not be built on‘a watercourse and

will not require a water right! T . .
c . B . N i .
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In order to evaluate the state water avallable for approprlatlon the exrstmg pond was modeled using the TCEQ

e s

WAt

Trinity Water Avallab|l|ty Model (WAM). (State water would be the natural mflow into the pond and would not“
include supplemental water rmported into the pond from an alternatlve source ) Based on th|s analysrs, there is

insufficient water to permlt the pond by itself. Current TCEQ practlce would requlre that the pond be kept full of

E & -
0 PSS

water froman alternatwe source to mlnlmrze lmpacts on exrstmg water rlghts_.

- N ¥ ¥
3 v % L »ul - [ i

lThe surface area of the current pond is approxrmately 2:5acres calculated usmg exrstlng aenals The depth was

»

calculated using the current pool elevation and the flow line downstream of the creek below the pond. The

e

lrngatlon demand provrded was 2 million gallons per week for 35 weeks of the year or219 acre-feet per year

:

3

Frgure 2 shows the source of supply (approprlated state water or supplemental water) assuming that all of the

|rrlgat|on dema nd comes from the exrstmg pond An average of apprommately 38 acre-feet per year of state

3 .k

. v?
water would be avallable for d1versron, with no water avallable in many years ‘In those years both water to keep

+

the pond full and water to meet lrrlgatlon demands would need to be provrded from the alternatlve source! The ¢

[ -4 N 1‘5

maX|mum demand to keep the pond full plus evaporatlon loss is 233 acre—feet Lt . , . . ,
. 9 . - - T e - . .
i ’nl, . !.«m.‘ 4 e b e v < ‘_i.‘ ] B “ , .
. anure 2: Annual Supply by Source Prlorlty Lo R/
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Water rights in Texas are determined on priority basis {first in time, first in right). The analysis for the water right
was done assuming that water already appropriated by senior water rights was passed through the pond. An
additional analysis was performed to determine how the pond would perform if no inflows were passed to
downstream senior water rights. Figure 3 shows the source of supply (appropriated state water or supplemental
water) assuming that all of the irrigation demand comes from the existing pond and the pond is able to hold all
inflows. This increases the average amount of the state water available to 88 acre-feet per year. The maximum

demand to keep the pond full plus evaporation under this assumption is 214 acre-feet.

In both cases in order the keep the pond full the city would need to supplement the supply from another source if

used for irrigation, or use the pond as a recreation feature and makeup the amount of evaporation.

Figure 3: Annual Supply by Source - Senior

Supply (Ac-Ft)

B State Water (Ac-ft) mmm Supplemental Supply (Ac-Ft)

= |rrigation Demand (Ac-Ft)

Proposed Pond

It is recommended that the proposed pond be off-channel with no diversions from the creek to avoid requiring a

water right. The surface area of the proposed pond will determine the amount of evaporation that will occur. Itis
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reasonable to assume a s;mllar amount of evaporation lost as the eXIstmg pond. This reqwres a total demand of

5 e

approx1mately 247 acre—feet per year to maintain both pond elevatlons and meet the |rr|gatlon demand
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MINUTES
. REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
‘ * MARCH 25,2014 '

The City Council of the City of Midlothian convened in a Regular Meeting in the Council
Chambers of City Hall, 104 West Avenue E, with the meeting open to the public and notice of
said meeting posted as prescribed by V.T.C.A., Government Code, Chapter 551, with the

following members present to-wit:

Bill Houston § Mayor

Wayne Sibley § Councilmember Place 1
Jimmie L. McClure 8§ Councilmember Place 3
Joe Frizzell § Mayor Pro Tem Place 4
T. J. Henley 8§ Councilmember Place 5
Ted Miller § Councilmember Place 6

Absent: Mike Rodgers due to family commitment
'~ REGULAR AGENDA N

Mayor Houston called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. with notice of the meeting duly posted and a
quorum present, Mayor pro tem Frizzell gave the invocation and led in the pledges.
2014-103 ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS

a.  Community Affairs calendar
March 29" - MISD Rowdy Run 5K 9am at Kimmel Park
March 30" - Community Blood Drive at Midlothian Chutch of Christ 12pm-4:30pm
April 12% - Kids Fishing Derby
April 12" - Citywide Spring Cleanup

b.  Administrative announcements related to personnel
None were received.
2014-104 CITIZENS TO BE HEARD

None to be heard
CONSENT AGENDA - N

2014-105 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON MINUTES FROM CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF
MARCH 11, 2014

2014-106 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF
MIDLOTHIAN 8TH STREET DANCE, AN ANNUAL EVENT HOSTED BY THE
PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT, SCHEDULED ON SATURDAY, MAY
17,2014, IN ACCORDANCE WITH A SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT AS
ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN ZONING ORDINANCE 2013-
24 AS AMENDED, SECTION 2.04 (SEP15-2013)

2014-107 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE RELAY
FOR LIFE EVENT HOSTED BY THE AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY
SCHEDULED FOR SATURDAY, MAY 3, 2014 FROM 12:00 PM TO 12:00 AM, IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ZONING REQUIREMENTS FOR SPECIAL EVENTS AS
ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN ZONING ORDINANCE, 2013-
24 AS AMENDED, SECTION 2.04 (USE TABLE) (CASE NO. SEP09-2013)
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' 2014-108 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SPRING

g ! FLING ARTS AND CRAFTS FAIR, AN ANNUAL EVENT. HOSTED BY THE

L . MIDLOTHIAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND THE CITY Oor -
MIDLOTHIAN SCHEDULED FOR SATURDAY, APRIL 26, 2014, IN
ACCORDANCE WITH A SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT AS ESTABLISHED BY

: . THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN ZONING ORDINANCE 2013-24 AS AMENDED,

..~ % SECTION 2.04 (SEP10-2013) ,,“: .. ,

Councilmember Slbley moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. “Motion was seconded by

Councﬂmember Mlller and camed unanlmously (6 -0}. : 4 ; C

3 S REGULAR AGENDA _
T he followzng Ifem was z‘aken out of order as aco urtesy to those in atrendance

2014 113 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

P BETWEEN JACKSON REALTY PARTNERS L.L!C. "AND THE CITY OF
r MIDLOTHIAN TEXAS FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF
. INFRASTRUCTURE. AND SITE - IMPROVEMENTS FOR AN APPROXIMATE
65.10 ACRE SINGLE' FAMILY' DETACHED DEVELOPMENT DESCRIBED AS
SOMERCREST ADDITION OUT OF THE . ALEXANDER 'S. JENKINS SURVEY,

i iABSTRACT NO. 554, BEING, GENERALLY- LOCATED £170 FEET NORTH OF ~

SOMERSET STREET AND EAST OF MT ZION ROAD, IN THE CITY OF
MIDLOTHIAN, TEXAS b '

. Mayor Houston recused himself from the discussion and left the dais due to a potential conflict of

interest, Mayor pro tem Frizzell presided over the [tem. Kevin Lasher provided a recap of the terms of.

the development agreement intended to facilitate the development of the planned SomerCrest residential

subdivision and the"cénstruction of Ledgestone Lane. +Councilmember S1bley moved to approve Item

2014-113 as presented. Motion was seconded by Councilmember Miller and cirried unanimously (5-0-

1),with Mayor Houston abstammg from the vote. Mayor Houston returned to the ‘dais and presided

over the remainder of the mcetmg P . . : .

The remainder of the agenda was taken in the followzng order:

2014-109 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON AN “AGREEMENT FOR THE SALE AND

* . DELIVERY OF TREATED 'WATER TO:THE CITY® OF GRAND PRAIRIE BY
: THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN”

M1ke Adams presented the Item, setting. but the terms of the agreement Wlth 'Grand' Prairie.

Councﬂmember Sibley moved fo approve Item .2014-09 as presented. _ Motlon was seconded by

Councﬂmember McClure and carried unammously (6-0).

2014- 110 REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE MIDLOTHIAN COMMUNITY PARK WATER
ASSESSMENT AS PREPARED BY FREESE AND NICHOLS, INC.,  AND DIRECT
:STAFF AS APPROPRIATE .

4

i3

The Item was nof dlscussed “But will be taken up at a later date. . - -
2014-111 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON AN- ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT'

. FOR DESIGN AND RELATED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE
NORTHRIDGE ADDITION: WATERLINE REHABILITATION PROJECT WITH
KIMLEY—HORN AND ASSOCIATES INC. IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED

$128,700 : s

Adam Mergener presented the Item and provided ‘4 summary of the scope of work to be addressed in the
-engineering services agreement. Mayor pro tem Frizzell moved to*approve Item 2014-111 as presented.

Monon was seconded by Councﬂmember ‘Henley and camed unamrnously (6-0).

e . £t :
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CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RECOMMENDATION FROM THE

MIDLOTHIAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO

COMPLETE THE PURCHASE AND INITIAL FINANCING OF 212 GROSS

ACRES / 146 NET ACRES OF LAND FOR A NEW INDUSTRIAL/BUSINESS

PARK TO BE LOCATED ON HIGHWAY 67 AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER

OF HWY, 67 AND MILLER ROAD, FROM ELLIS 1270, LL.C, SELLER, WITH

PURCHASE PRICE OF THE LAND AMOUNTING TO $2,060,000 AND INITIAL

FINANCING NOT TO EXCEED $2,500,000.

Larry Barnett presented the Item, noting that the due diligence phase is complete and closing is

anticipated to occur on approximately April 10, 2014. Councilmember Henley moved to approve Item

2014-112 as presented. Motion was seconded by Councilmember Sibley and carried unanimously (6-

0).

2014-114 REVIEW, DISCUSS AND PRIORITIZE MAJOR ISSUE AREAS AS IDENTIFIED
BY COUNCIL AT THE MARCH 1, 2014 COUNCIL RETREAT; PRIORITIZE
WORK PROJECTS AS DESIRED; AND DIRECT STAFF AS NECESSARY.

Council will prioritize projects and the information will be assimilated and discussed at the April 1

workshop. No action necessary.

2014-115 REVIEW AND DISCUSS A DRAFT AGENDA FOR THE APRIL 1 CITY
COUNCIL WORKSHOP AND DIRECT STAFF AS NECESSARY.

It was the consensus of Council to discuss the following items:

1) TIssues/Projects
2) Downtown Revitalization

Council moved to Executive Session at 6:55 p.m. for the purpose of discussing Item 4 with the following
Mayor Houston, Mayor pro tem Frizzell, Councilmembers Sibley, McClure, Henley, Miller,

2014-112

present:
City Manager, Assistant City Manager, Planning Director, Fire Chief, City Engineer and Czty Attorney.
EXECUTIVE SESSION N
1. SECTION DELIBERATION REGARDING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
551.087 NEGOTIATIONS
2.  SECTION REAL ESTATE: DELIBERATION REGARDING REAL PROPERTY
551.072 - TO DELIBERATE THE PURCHASE, EXCHANGE, LEASE OR
VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY
3. SECTION LEGAL: CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY REGARDING
551.071 SUPREME COURT OF TEXAS CAUSE NO. 10-0150, ECOM REAL
ESTATE MANAGEMENT, INC. V. CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN,
TEXAS.
4,  SECTION LEGAL: CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY BASED ON AN
551.071 ETHICAL DUTY TO ADVISE REGARDING POTENTIAL
LITIGATION
Council reconvened in Regular Session at 8:20 p.m. with no action taken in Executive Session.
REGULAR AGENDA L
2014-116 ACTION RESULTING FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION, ITEM #1: ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT

No discussion; no action
2014-117 ACTION RESULTING FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION, ITEM #2: REAL ESTATE

No discussion; no action
2014-118 ACTION RESULTING FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION, ITEM #3: ECOM

No discussion; no action
2014-119 ACTION RESULTING FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION, ITEM #4:
CONTEMPLATED LITIGATION
132 COM - 00124



.No action taken following Executive Session.

2014-120

With there being no further business to discuss, Mayor Hdus;bn adjourned the me
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NOTICE OF A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE GOVERNING BODY
OF THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN, TEXAS
Tuesday, May 13, 2014
' ~ 6:00 pm.

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 VTCA Government Code, notice is hereby given of a
Regular Meeting of the Midlothian City Council, to be held in the City Council Chambers at
Midlothian Clty Hall, 104 West Avenue E, Midlothian, Texas

 REGULAR AGENDA

Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

2014-173  Announcements/Presentations

Administer Oath of Office to the Mayor and Councilmembers Place 1 and 2

Elect Mayor pro tem

Community Affairs calendar

Proclamation designating May 15 as Police Officers Memorial Day

Recognition of Midlothian Community Emergency Response Team (“CERT”) for
community service and support

Recognition of Leadership Midlothian Class of 2014 for its downtown beautification
project “Midlothian in Bloom”

g. Administrative announcements related to personnel

2014-174  Citizens to be heard

o e o

=

- CONSENT AGENDA -

All matters lzsted under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Counczl and will be

enacted by one motion without separate discussion. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

2014-175  Consider and act upon minutes from City Council meeting of April 22 and May 6, 2014

2014-176  Consider and act upon a resolution authorizing the Chamber of Commerce Wine Walk
hosted by the Midlothian Chamber of Commerce scheduled for Thursday, May 22, 2014,
in accordance with the zoning requirements for Special Events as established by the City
of Midlothian Zoning Ordinance 2013-24, as amended, Section 2.04 (use Table) (Case
No. SEP21-2013)

2014-177  Consider and act upon a resolution authorizing the Midlothian Meadows V & VI HOA
Block Party, located and hosted by property owners in a section of Midlothian Meadows,
scheduled for Sunday, May 18, 2014, in accordance with a Special Event Permit as
established by the City of Midlothian Zoning Ordinance 2013-24 as amended, Section 2.04
(Use Table) (Case No. SEP22-2013)

2014-178  Consider and act upon three Interlocal Agreements between the Midlothian Independent
School District and the City of Midlothian, Texas for the assignment of a police sergeant
and two police officers to MISD for the 2014-15 school year

2014-179  Consider and act upon a resolution authorizing the use of a temporary concrete batch plant
in Windermere Estates, Phase One and Two, for the purpose of developing a new
subdivision of single-family homes, including streets, within a residential district and
providing for procedures established by the Texas Local Government Code and City
ordinance; providing for conditions and exemptions; and setting an effective date and
termination date (Case No. M10-2013-63)
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2014-187

*

2014-188

Ssession.

; R
¥ ¥

L
.

Consider and-act upon "a.recommendation from the Midlothian Economic Development

Board of Directors to approve an agreement for professional .consulting services with .- .
Pacheco Koch to provide Civil Engineering and 1elated sewrces for. Mrdlothlan Busrness v

‘-;h’

Park . - ve
Review and approve a draft agenda for the June, 3rd City Council Workshop, review Clty
'Counml prioritized 1ssues/projects list; and drrect staff as necessary

XECUTIVE SESSION

Execw‘zve Sesszon Ifems are a’rscussed in closed session but any ; and all actzon is takert in' regular open
Executive Session is not open to the publzc because there is a compelling need of

.

conf dentiality (e.g., certain real estate,litigation, or personnel matters). » -
1. Section 551.087 Dehberat1on regarding economic development negotra‘uons

2., Section 551.072 Real Estate: Deliberation regardmg real property to deliberate the pu1 chase,

exchange, lease or value of leal property

3. Section 551 .071 Legal: Consultatlon with attomey regardmg Supreme Court of Texas Cause

.

« . No. 10-0150, ECOM Real Estate Management Inc v. Crty of Midlothian, ’

’ " Texas. | . .
3 Aty

4. * %Sect"ron 551.071 Legal Consultation with attorney” based on an ethrcal dut}zl to advise_

x

: regarding potential litigation

This meeting will be conducted pursuant to the Texas Government Code Section 551. 001 et seq.. At any
time during the meetmg thé Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session’ on.any of the
above posted agenda items in accordance with the Sections 551.071 (litigation and certain consultation
with artorney) 551.072 (acqznsztlon of .interest in real.pr operz‘y) 551.073 (contract for gift to city),,
551.074 {(certain personnel. deliberations),-551.076 (deploymem‘/zmplemenz‘az‘lon of -security personnel

2014-189

2014-190

2014-191

2014-192.

2014-193

i

or devices) or.

551:087 (economic a’evelopmenr negotzatzons)

Action resultmg from Executlve Sessron, Item #l Econom1c Development
Actlon resultmg from Executwe Sessron Ttém'#2:. Real Estate
Action resulting from Executive Sessron Item #3: ECOM

Actlon resulting from Executive Sessior, Item #4: Contemplated htrgatron .

Adjoum o N ‘

P

I, Tammy Varner Clty Secretary of the City of~M1dloth1an Texas, do hereby certify that thls

Notlce of Meetmg was posted on the front window of,City Hall 104 West Averue E,

“Midlothian, Texas, at a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, no* later than the-

. 9™ day of May, 2014 al or before 6: 00 p m ; : s,

H
vbde r. . ] _
. + Ak
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Midilothian

' DFW’s Southern Star
AGENDA ITEM 2014-181

AGENDA CAPTION:
Conduct a public hearing regarding the Midlothian Community Park Water Assessment, as prepared by

Freese and Nichols, Inc., and direct staff as appropriate

ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:
The City’s 104 acre Community Park is located within our corporate limits but outside of our water

service area (i.e., certificate of convenience and necessity (CCN) area) and within Mountain Peak’s.
With the number of different playing fields and landscaping, this park will require a sizeable amount of
water to meet the irrigation needs. Staff has received information from both the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) and our water attorney that enables the City to provide water for non-
potable use to areas outside our CCN, which would apply to the Community Park. As a result, staff
contracted with Freese and Nichols, Inc. (F&N) to prepare a Water Assessment for the Commumty
Park that analyzed the following four options:

Option 1: Utilize Midlothian’s water supply system to serve the irrigation needs of the park.

Option 2: Utilize Mountain Peak’s water supply system to serve the irrigation needs of the park.

Option 3: Utilize Mountain Peak’s infrastructure to transport Midlothian water to serve the irrigation
needs of the park through the execution of a pass-through agreement with Mountain Peak.

Option 4: Utilize (drill) an on-site well to serve the irrigation needs of the park.

This assessment looked at the initial capital costs of each of the four options, the four (4) year
operating costs of each option and an estimated 20 year total cost of each option. The initial capital
costs for each of the options is presented below:
Option 1: City Option 2: Mt. Peak Option 3: Pass-through | Option 4: On-site Well
$625,970 $708,220 $708,220 $1,500,000

Table 5 in the assessment presents the four (4) year operating costs for each of the options, with the
total for these 4 years summarized below:
Option 1: City Option 2: Mt. Peak Option 3: Pass-through | Option 4: On-site Well
$898,831 $2,714,701 $1,183,948 $633,636

Table 7 in the assessment lists the estimated costs for each of the options over a 20 year time period
(including the initial capital costs), with the totals for each of the four options being shown below:
Option 1: City Option 2: Mt. Peak Option 3: Pass-through | Option 4: On-site Well
$5,390,958 $14,281,724 $6,898,823 $4,753,034

Based on the results of this assessment, the on-site well option (Option 4) has the highest initial capital
cost ($1,500,000) but, also has both the lowest 4 year operating costs and 20 year costs. Although this
option has the lowest overall costs, after discussions with the City’s water attorney and Chairman of
the City’s Utility Advisory Board (who also sits on the board for the Prairielands Groundwater
Conservation District, which includes Ellis County), the future and certainty of groundwater
availability and regulations is unknown at this time. However, it is extremely likely that groundwater
regulations will become more stringent over time and groundwater fees will continue to rise.
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After the well optlon the City optlon has the lowest initial capltal cost and is the second lowest in both
the 4 year operating and.20 year costs.’ This-option (Opt1on 1) will require ‘the installation of a new
water line from the Mt. Zion Road area to the:Community Park. The cost-for this water, hne has been
included as part of the 1n1t1a1 cap1ta1 cost- of $625, 970.

r +°

The two options that mvolve Mountam Peak (Optlons 2 and 3).result in ‘an initial capital cost that is

§ higher than the City option but-lower than-the on-site well, option. These optlons require the upsizing |

| of an existing water line along: Ashford Lane and.the installation, of a new water line from Ashford
Lane to an area within the Lawson Farms Subdivision in order to create a Iooped system For the
Mountain Peak option (Option 2), the currerit rates being charged: by Mountain Péak were utilized and"

for the pass- ~through option (Option 3), a pass-through rate of $1.00 per 1,000  gallohis was used based !
on discussions ‘with.Mountain Peak. As shown in the' tables above,. these two optlons result in the |.

highest 4 year operating and 20° year costs: * X . %

SPECIAL CONSIDERATION

Regardless of the option, the current plan for méeting the irrigation needs af the paik is for all Water to|!

be dlschalged into-one (or both) of the two planned ponds at thé park, and then pumped.out of the
pond(s) as needed. Thls will enable the pa1k to, discharge into the pond(s) at a controlled rate over a
longer period of time ‘rather than impactirig either entities system' by*pulling large volumes of. water
~over shorter periods of time. In addition, this will enable the pond(s) to malntam a certain level® of
water throughout the year. b i .. ! . .
' 1 ‘
K .City and Mountaln Peak staff met 1egaldmg Mountain Peak’s requnements for Optlons 2 and 3. Both
1 options will require that the same system 1mprovements be made, therefore, the initial capital costs for

| these two options are the same. > ° ; e

¥
* r
3

Without knowing thé future water rates for. both Mldlothlan and Mountain Peak, in order to keep this
,assessment’ consistent, it was assumed that the water rates for both entities would remain the same
beglnnmg in 2015-2016 through 2031-2032. . ) .

On Thursday, January 16 2014 this assessment was presented to” the City Council Utility
Subcommittee and Utility. Advisory Board (UAB) for review and discussion. As a result of this.
discussion; it was the unanimous recommendation of the UAB that this assessment bebrought before

.| the City Council for consideration and that due to-the uncertainty- of Optlon 4 (on -site well), Optlon 1-].

(utlllzmg Midlothian’s water supply system) be selectéd by. the Council.

On Tuesday, March 25, 2014 thlS agenda item Wwas tabled by. the Council and was to.be brought back
at a future date, "

" e I vl

| FINANCIAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE: .
Fundmg for any of these options will come from the Commumty Park bond monies.

H

ATTACHMENTS ! .
1. Midlothian Commumty Park Water Assessment Memorandum .. '

iy + X i

| ALTERNATIVES: | . Co .
 Provide direction tostaff. _ ' .. )




RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the City Council direct staff to proceed on the Community Park design utilizing
the City’s water supply system (Option 1), consistent with the unanimous recommendation of the

Utility Advisory Board (UAB) issued on January 16, 2014.

SUBMITTED BY and TO BE PRESENTED BY:
Mike Adams, Executive Director of Engineering & Utilities
For the May 13, 2014 Council meeting

ike Adams, P.E,,
Executive Director of Engincering & Utilities

REVIEWED BY:
B T Moy

Parks & RecrdfationfManager

Chris Dick, CPA, Assistant City Manager

Tammy Varner] gity Secretary

APPROVED BY:

Don Hastingsf%xty M%er
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Freese and Nichois inc. (FNI) was tasked with performing an anaiysis on short and long term cost implications for

providing water service to a planned community park FNI studied four different options for providing service to

3 H +

the park. ‘ . I . .
! H ‘ e

' o 1 Option 1: Utilize the City of Midlothian's water supply system to serve the irrigation needs of the park.

- Pl ¥
' [

°o Ogtiog 2: Uti‘IizeEMoun'tain Peai< Sper’:iai‘Utiiity District to serve the Irrigation needs of the park.

. ¥ B

. . s b AR +
! agreement for service. s ‘

=y
g o - e .. - »
y ’

‘o Optlon 4: Utilize an on-site well for irrigation. ﬁ

¥
)

Ogtion 3: Utiirze Mountain Peak Special Utility District mfrastructure, but. utilizing a pass-through

_FN1 also evaluated utilizing two on-site ponds to store water forirrlgation. The park has one\‘ex’istlng pond and a

R L, # . .
. » second pond would be constructed on the site. ; + ‘ . Lo
FNI compared both options based on the following criteria: . - ’

1. Evaiuation of existing infrastructure and proposed infrastructure needed to serve the park with-

conceptual estimation of probable cost of proposed improvements .

]

2, Anaiysis of existing and future water rates

¥
i i o

3. Analysis of existing drought impiementatlon policles and associated impacts 2
1. Evaluation of Exlsting lnfrastructur‘e ‘.v- o ’ '
Criteria/Assumptions:. .
o Maximum Demand of 1,063 gpm
: X I - v
: 139 . COM - 00131

-




December 16, 2013

Page 2 of 8
o $§7/dia-in/ft cost for proposed water line improvements
o No onsite storage
o 20% contingency
o 15% engineering cost

The first option evaluated utilizing the City of Midlothian’s water supply system to serve the park. The City of
Midlothian currently has an existing 16-inch waterline running along U.S. 287 bypass at Mount Zion Road. In
order to serve the demand of 1,063 gpm, approximately 5,400 linear feet of proposed 12-inch waterline would
need to connect from U.S. 287 bypass and run south to the park location {see Figure 1). The total estimated
cost of improvements is presented in Table 1. FNI assumed no fire demand and assumed City would have the
ability to shut off park irrigation if emergency occurs within the distribution system. Further investigation is

recommended to determine impact on future system operations/improvements,

Table 1: Option 1 Midlothian Water Supply Infrastructure Costs

e 5,400

12" Pip

 SUBTOTAL: $453,600
CONTINGENCY | J 20% | $90,720
SUBTOTAL: $544,320
ENG/SURVEY | | 15% | $81,650
TOTAL $625,970

The second and third alternatives evaluated using the Mountain Peak Special Utility District infrastructure to
serve the park. Mountain Peak Special Utility District currently has a 6-inch waterline running along Ashford Ln
from FM 663 to the proposed park site. In order to serve the demand of 1,063 gpm, the 6-inch waterline would
need to be upsized to a 12-inch waterline and connected to the existing 12-inch line along Heatherstone Drive
for approximately 5,300 linear feet (see Figure 1). The 12-inch water line also includes boring and casing under
FM 663, two new fire hydrants, and relocating one fire hydrant. The proposed water lines are presented on

Figure 1. The total estimated cost of improvements is presented in Table 2.

MDL13336
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_todevelopa m(‘)re‘,detailgd cost estimated.

fCrlterla/Assumptlons ] .
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Page3of8

‘ ITEM |~ _ TOTAL
P S G ? . 2 ool s i, o P |

s, |12 Pipe ‘ - 5,300 LF $84 $445,200

2 .. | 20" Boring'and Casing 200 | LF | 's300 |. $60,000

3, | Relocate Fire Hydrant 1..+ | "EA $1,000 |. $1,000

4 Fire Hydrants, . 2 , EA $3,500 | = $7,000

‘ i ) SUBTOTAL: ’ © ' .| $513,200

) ~ "l conTiNgENCY | . | . 20% | $102,640

. SUBTOTAL: : "|_$815,840

ENG/SURVEY | [ 15% | $92,380

. . TOTAL S $708,220

’ IN ] i Pl . . '
! H v . . . \ . h ¢ -
The fourth option evaluated was drilling on on-site well. The well was assimed to have a depth of 2,500 feet.

The park is located in the Prairielands Groundwater Conservation District, and thé district will need to approve
the well before it can be drilled. Drilling a new well will also r‘eduire TCEQ ’apprév‘al. The estimated cost of the *

well for Option 4 is presented in Table 3. Further exploration of this option with a well driller is recommended
B . £ .

N T . ,

i 3+ X
! Table 3: Option 4 On-site Well Water Supply Infrastructure Costs

$1 500 000
» . v | TOTAL L | $1,500,000
{1) Cost for a turnkey well provided by the City of Midlothian . I

I’

2. ‘Analysis of Existing and Future Water Rates ' ;

o 2,036,550 GPW
o 35 weeks per year. . . ,

Cfty‘of Midlothian’s water rate increase data was available through the 2015-2016 year. Therefore a four year
oijtloolg was first analyzed by using the™City of Midlothian’s planned rate ilhcréés}e"ﬁs over four_ye%‘rs compared to

Mountain Peak’s 2012-2013 water rate (water rate increase data was not available for Mountain Peak). The

,péss-through rate for Mountain Peak was assumed to be $1.00 per 1,000 gallons.

{ A

For the on-site wells, the'weekly pumping costs were calculated for the well opezation. For pumping water, the

EY

power required equation is as follows:

>

B

MDL13336 AR ’ - S

- : 141 ' R .COM.-00133" = .
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Page 4 of 8

P = hQ/39561,

Where P =power required (hp)
h = head added (ft)
Q = flow rate (gpm)
np = pump efficiency

Assuming a pump efficiency of 75%, the power required to pump 1,063 gpm from the well at a head of 2,500

feet is:
P = (2500 ft)(1063)/(3956)(0.75) = 896 hp

Based on the above calculation, the power required for the wells is 896 hp. It is assumed that the pumps will run
for 1,118 hours per year to meet the required watering schedule. Assuming an average electrical rate of
$0.10/kW-h and a motor efficiency of 92%, the yearly power cost for pumping can be estimated with the

following equation:

Cost = cost per KW-h(Pt/ 1,,)
Where P =power required (hp)
t=time (hr)
Nm = motor efficiency
Annual Cost = ($0.10/kW-h){0.7457 kW/hp)(896 hp)(1,118 hr})/({0.92)
Annual Cost = $81,194/year
Weekly Cost (assuming 35 weeks) = $2,320/week

The well costs also include $4,000 per month for chemical wellhead treatment and $30,000 per year for staffing

and maintenance costs. A groundwater conservation district fee of $0.20/1,000 gallons was applied and inflated
3% per year,

Table 4 shows the weekly and yearly cost difference to serve the park based on current water rates over the
next 4 years. Table 5 presents the four year operating cost summary. Water rates and calculations are shown in

Appendix A.

MDL13336
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Table 4: Four Year Weekly and Yearly Costs

3
>
«

3. Analysis of Existing Drought Ihplementatioh’Policies

+ Drought implementati:on policy was the last criteria.studied for this ‘analysis.

%

r

2012-2013 SR 2013-2014
"Yearly ) - Weekly |- Yearly
Weekly Cost Cost : ‘Cost Cost'?
City of . ~
Midlothian v $5,926 $207,423 | City of Midlothian £ $6,273 | $219,540
Mountain Peak $19,391 | '$678,675 r, | .Mountain Peak $19,391 |.$678,675
Mountain Peak .+ {-Mountdin Peak .
~ | Pass-Through $7,963 | . $278,702 Pass-Through ~$8,309 | $290,819
) On-Site Well $4,507 $157,755 . t| On-Site Well * $4,519 | $158,182
< R t B
2014-2015 , " 2015-2016
. . ¢ “ s ot - ‘ < y
" o 2| Yearly N . Weekly - | Yearly '
. Weekly Cost | _Cost™ | Cost Cost™
City of e v e ‘
Midlothian * $6,578 $230,232 .City of Midlothian . 56,904 5241,637-
Mountain Peak $19,391 | $678,675 *Mountain Peak 519,391 | $678,675
Mountain Peak ' - Mountain Peak A
.| Pass-Through . $8,615 A $301,511 .., | Pass-Through- ’ $8,940 | $312,916
On-Site Well $4,532 $158,623 | on-site Well $4,545 | $159,076
(1) Yearly'costs are based on 35 weeks ’
Table 5: Four Year Operating Cost Surnmary !
Optionl: ' Option3: ‘
A Gity of Option2: ‘Mountain Peak . Option4:
_ ' Midlothian Mountain Peak Pass-Through On-Site Well
|:2012-2013 |  $207,423 $678,675 $278,702 | - $157,755. | '
, 2013-2014 1$219,540 $678,675 $290,819 $158,182 .
2014-2015 $230,232 *$678,675 $301,511 $158,623 N
2015-2016 |»* $241,637 $678,67'_:3 $312,916 $159,076.
w.' Total 5898,531 $2,714,701 - s, $1,183,948 5633,636 i

The, _policies of the City and

Mountain Peak were studled in order to see'the differences in water restriction lmplementatlon durmg drought.

The pohc:es ‘are srmllar however, the City of Midlothian limits automatic sprmk!er watering at Stage 3.

&

Mountam Peak does not limit irrigation by automatic sprinkler until Stage,‘ 4. Limiting.irrigation by automatic
2 " ;S N -

:sprinkler heads would result irf increased landscape maintenance ‘costs. ‘More information is needed on the

i . 2
] # M
#

e

MDL13336 ; : Y
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history of water restriction implementation for both water districts to better estimate possible monetary

impacts. A summary table is provided on Appendix B.

4, Analysis of On-site Ponds

FNI evaluated on-site ponds for irrigation. The park has one existing pond and a second proposed pond was
evaluated. The desire is for the ponds to maintain a constant water elevation for aesthetic purposes. The
proposed pond was assumed to be similar in size to the existing pond. The cost estimate for the ponds is
summarized in Table 6. Permitting, administrative costs, and source of water were not included in the cost
estimate. Water rights costs are difficult to predict and may vary significantly. Using ponds for storage may
reduce the infrastructure cost of an on-site well. The existing pond does not have an existing water right. If the
existing pond is used for recreation or irrigation it will require a water right. It is recommended that the
proposed pond be constructed off-channe!l with no diversions from the creek to avoid requiring a water right. A

memorandum detailing the water rights implications is provided in Appendix C.

MDL13336
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and may vary significantly.

3 3

A otes Permxttlng, administrative costs and source of water are not mcluded in this esumate Water nghts costs are dlff cult to predxct

N -
Page 7 of 8 ' C :
. ) ' . = ' . At L
; x Table 6: On-site Ponds Cost Estimate - ’ '
New Pond ) . vt :
Site Clearing i . 1| Ls ~ $15,000.00 . $15,000
Excavation and Haul X > 12,100 | CY $15.00 $181,500
Headwalls W ' 2 | EA . $3,000.00 “$6,000
Outlet Pipe e vt . f 50 | LF , $180.00 $9,000
, Rock Riprap N ' 4 100. | SY $75.00 | $7,500
Turf Reinforcement Mattlng : * 3 » 1,400 | SY. " $20.00 $28,000
Block Sod - " 1,400 | SY "7 %400 ' $5,600
Landscaping i . 1 LS |"  ° $50,000.00 " $50,000
L | SUBTOTALY - vl N ergnb v s V50717 $302,600
N “ ¥ 4 b ) “w
Existing Pond : ! " ",
Outlet Ripe > : g N 50 | LF $180. oo o $9,000
"Rock Riprap ™ +: . s iy 100 | SY *.$75.00 . $7,500
Care of Water Durmg Construction 1 | LS $10,000.00 »  $10,000
J & SUBTOTAL: b5 T < X$26,500",
i ~ SUBTOTAL: %! «.$329,100
. £ Tk - ‘ oot 5 T
* Erosion and Sediment Controls ) & 1 i 1 % $3,300 | = $3,300
Mobilization b 10 % " $32,900 ¥ $32,900
’ : SUBTOTAL: ¥ ¥4 Rri¥$365,300
B . ’ L g
Water Rights 1]1Ls $20,000
B SUBTOTAL:™ % $385,300 -
! L . N ) o «
Contingency L 2 20 | % [ $77,100 © $77,100
' : . -SUBTOTAL: Sy 4z 3
J0p mlbﬁ“o"ﬁ'BROBABLE cousmucnw cos1' ¥'4 S T
Engineering i - ) ! %‘f . $69,400 b $69 400"
U| & fa :$69,400

oy BTYES G $69400

; ¥

SUMMARY ‘ T i

Based on the cost analysis, the, Ieast expensive option is serwce by on- -site well, - Constructmg on-site wells has

-

lowest cost of operation‘over the four year time period, but has the'highest up front cost. Constructmg wells
requires approval from multiple agenCIes and make take longer to implement. Serwce by the Clty has the lowest

mltla[ infrastructure cost and the second lowest yearly costs. Table 7 shows’ total estcmated costs over a 20 year

M

perlod Water ratés were held constant for the City and Mountaln Peak after year 3 because no data was

“

4

avallable, but the groundwater conservation district fee contmued to inflaté*3% per year.

¢ [ -
MDL13336 .
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Page 8 of 8
Table 7: 20 Year Estimated Costs
Option 1: Option 3:
City of Option 2: Mountain Peak Option 4: On-
Midlothian Mountain Peak Pass-Through Site Well
No, Years Year Cost Cost Cost Cost

1] 2012-2013 $833,393 51,386,895 $986,922 $1,657,755
2} 2013-2014 §219,510 $678,675 $290,819 $158,182
3 | 2014-2015 $230,232 $678,675 $301,511 $158,623
4 | 2015-2016 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $159,076
5 12016-2017 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $159,544
6 | 2017-2018 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $160,025
7 | 2018-2019 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $160,521
8 | 2019-2020 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $161,032
9 | 2020-2021 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $161,558
10 | 2021-2022 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $162,099
11 | 2022-2023 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $162,657
12 | 2023-2024 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $163,232
13 | 2024-2025 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $163,824
14 | 2025-2026 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $164,434
15 | 2026-2027 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $165,062
16 | 2027-2028 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $165,709
17 | 2028-2029 $§241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $166,375
18 | 2029-2030 §241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $167,061
15 | 2030-2031 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $167,768
$678,67 ~ $312,916 $168,496

2031-20 , $24137

$4,753,034

Option 1 and Option 4 are the lowest cost alternatives. For Option 4, the reliability and availability of

groundwater as long-term supply needs to be considered.

MDL13336
146 COM - 00138



1,

ity Limits .

1.8

Feet.

- N Y -

k.v/ e o ; B
2P ; hvcorume)
‘M\A(Z,.,.u oY 07 i CRN S

i
-
000’

Water:

1

ing

AR R A e

Y TR KA 2

SR

ty
———

B

Midiothian
ommuni

c

ian:

th

WL

Prop 12"

of Midlo

ty

:

&
4
J

o,
O NN

!

9]
A

~y
[=]eL
N ey,

T~y
BLI
5

. .
s;.
o P B O [




Appendix A

148 COM - 00140



-

-

7 1 + -
o s
. ' K t.
. N Al < r
s . .
i v » g L
¥ . R R
. 4 - -
'
1
4
’
¥
¥ .
N .
. v N
w . B
B
N B
. <
, ¥ . «
AppendixA ¢ R
- B . . S B
2012-2013 Chty of Midlothlan Waekly Water Cost  * 2013-2014 Clty of Midlothtan Weely Water Cost 2014-2815 City of MidIothlan Weekly Water Cast . 20152016 Clty of Midlothlan Weekly Water Cost R |
(2,036,550 GpW) w . 12,036,550 GPWY 12,036,550 GPW) (2,036,550 GMY} -
Usage {gall Tdnrts_ Jwrates Rate_[Cost Usage (gal} [ [Water Rate_JCoat Usage {gal} Units __[Water Rate_JCast - Usage (gal} N Joars Twater Rate_JCost .
. 2036550 2036 55 5281] 55,926.36] 7036550 2036 55/ 5308 5627157, 3036550] 2036.55} 3323 5657808 2036550f 7036 55§ 5339 36,503 904
E . TR Rd =& | e | -
Wetkly Cost of City Wates Service | $5,326.35) Weekly Cost of City Water Service 36,212.57) Weekly Cost of City Water Service] 36,578 04] : Weekly Cost of City Water Service] - 56,903 %9 §
- T . - - .
. a w
2012:2013 Mountaln Peak Weskdy Water Cost B 20132014 Mountaln Peak Weekly Water Cast . 2014-2015 Mountaln Peak Weekly Water Cost B 20152016 Mountatn Peak Weekly Water Cost
* 12,036,550 GPWY) (2,036,550 GPW) (2,035,550 GPw) ' ~ (2,036,550 GPW)
{Usage (gal} [Units__[Weter Rate* [Cost IUsage(!a!) M ks IWater Rate* [Cost [usage {eal} Unds _ [Water Rate* Jcost + [Usage (gal} Units__ [Water Rate® JCost
0-1000 R 4 21 8] 01000 - 1 S3284] 1244 o-1600 1 52284 2234 01000 v 1. s22ad)
1003-5000 , 5 - o 20 1601 5000 - B $400) 20 o0} 1001-5000 B 4 5200 | 10015000 B 400«
500116000 B 450 =333 [s001-10000 .5 $4.60) 73 00f N o100 5 3] 23 00 500110000 B 160} .
1600120000 10 5 4] 58 1000120000 Si00] 1000120000 30 5 4 5400 4 1000120000 10 5 49)
2000130000 1o} 6 o) 360 00} 2000136600 60 00f 20001-30000 10) 3 €00d - 20001-30000 10} 600)
3000140000 10} % 0} 565 00] 3000140000 $66 3000140000 10 6 66 o0} 3000140000 10| 5.60)
4000150000 10 740 57400] + 2000150000 . $T400f+ 40001-50000 10 7 74 1000150000 - 10 740
50001-2036550 1986 53| 9.60) $19,0708% 50001-2036550 z 519,07G48] 500012036550 . v 133G 55, 9 SIOT088 . - [50001-2036550 198635 960 513,07048
Weekly Cost of Mountam Peak Water Service] $19,3%07 Weakly Cost of Mountaln Peak Water Service| 19,1507 ~Weekly Cast of Mountain Peak Water Senvice| sxs;so,ﬁj Weekly Cast of Mountam Peak Water Service|
g . . - [ .
) > * - - M 13 + L r
2012-2013 Mountaln Peak Pass-through Werkly Water Cost A\ 2013-2014 Mountain Peak Pass-through Weekdy Water Cost 2014-2015 Mountain Peak Pass-through Weekly Water Cost 2015-2016 Mountaln Peak Pass-through Werkly Watar Cost
- a4 (2,038,550 GPW) ) {2,036,550 GPW) x * T (2,036,550 GPW) " 2,036,550 GPW) ‘
Ussge (gal) Gnes|Water Rate [Cast ) Usage (gal) - Unts__ TWater Rate_]Cost 1 Usage (gal) - Units__[Water Rate_[Cost I . Jussgeean Untts _[Water Rate_[Cost
2036550f 2036 55| 5391 $7,962.9]] 20365501 2036.55] 3408 309 12 ~ 2036550 2036 55} $423 $4,614 61 2036550} 2036 55§ $4.39)
= LI SR 5 B AT AT 7 R O 2 = T o AR ey ST = i N
Weekly Cost of Cty Water Service] 7,962 91 - Weeldy Cast of City Water Service| $8,308 17] © Weebly Costof City Water Service] _ $8,614.6: . Weekly Cost of Crty Water Sarvice] v
- .
D) - b3 = M ] 7 - A
2012-2013 On-5rta Well Weekly Water Cost (2,036,550 GPW) 70132014 On-She Weil Weekly Water Cost {1,03%,550 GAW) 20142015 On-She Well Weekly Water Cast (2,036,550 GPW) 70152016 On-Site Well Weakly Water Cost (2,036,550 GPW) ’
em Units__[Water Rate Cost__ item Units__[Water Rate_[Cost e [Unds _[Water Rate_[Cast item linfts _[Water fate_[Cost
. , + -
Groundwater Conservatian B Groundwater Conservation Groundwater Conservation . ¢ Graundwater Conservation
. [oisteict Fee per 1000 gallans § 203655 $0 204 $407 31 [Dtrict Fee per 1000 gailons | 203655 $021] 541853 Qistrict Fee per 1000 galtons | 2036 55| 5021 543212 Orstrict Fee per 1000 gatlons | 2036 55 302 $t45 08
[Chemical Vel Head (Chemical Well Head ~g |Chemical Well Head Chemical Well Head
Treatment | 3. $s199d + 3919 8¢} Treatment Treatment 1)+ $919.9i $919 0 Treatment b $918.96} $912.9:
I o) perations 1] 5260.00] $860004 , {StH Operatons “ [Staft Operations A 4 - 1] SHEC. SEEC. {Stalf Operations R S350 53160
Purnping Costs 1 $232000 52,320 Fumping Casts B Fuinping Costs 1 230 Pumping Costs 1
R 2 S = 5 N et Sy = S 5
i Weekly Cost of Cty Water Sevce] 34,507 77) . - Weekly Cost of Crty Wate: Senice] 8453208 -
oy
. - [3
* Mountain Peak water rates were not mereased from 2013 carrent rates . * ~ PO
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Appendix B ! . . . o = . . L.
4 - = 1,
. : - b 3 . >, 3 I
- N . Brought Impl parison ..
y , City of Midlothian ., - S -, . Mountain Peak N . .
Stage - [Response - « - - Response . : =
. Landscape irrigation imited to twice a week (varying by odd/even addresses) § - 1|Landscape lrrigation limited to twice a week between (8pm and 10am}
¥ Landscape irrigation limited to twice a week - Require reductions by City facilities and v < ' “
P operations of non-essential water use and reductions in landscape watering 2|Landscape irrigation limited to twice a week between {8pm and 9am) .
‘Watering allowed only by drip irrigation or hand held buckets or hoses - water rationing twice a week - watering by automatic sprinkler system Is allowed. Hose end sprinklers are
initlated  * « - - 3lnot allowed . e, ) - .
‘ . : Automatic sprinkler watering not allowed - hand watering and drip irrigation of fandscape
+ . p
irngation of landscaped areas is prohibited 4iallowed between 6am-10am and 8pm-12am twice a week
Emergency [Outdoor water uses are pro 5{Watering landscape Is prohibited
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MEMORANDUM

Ihnovative approaches
Practical results

L]

(&) ]
’ ] ] ., Z ‘ A9y \ Outstandrng service
4055 International Plaza, Suite 200 « Fort Worth, Texas 76109 « 817-735-7300 « fax 817-735-7491  www.freese.com
R x *
TO: " File ’ . "
LI M 4 2 -
CC: " Jessica Vassar, P.E.; Jon Albright * - ,
) i. )
. FROM y Jeremy Rlce . (
’ 5, : - ad L1 oM
. SUB]ECT Mldlothlan Commumty Park Assessment Evaluatlon of :
On-Sité Pondsf o * N ' ta
*DATE: ' December 16,2013 . . s g o,
PROJECT: MDL13336 S 4 L, P -
) H é : i w P .

3

Freese and Nichols performed an evaluatlon of one exnstmg and one proposed pond fora park in Mldlothlan

3

Texas This memora ndum prov1des the results ofa water rlght review and water avallabrllty analysus for both

LRV

ponds y -

»

Water.Right Review

Based on & review of USGS quad maps it was_
[ - 3 ¢

determmed that the existing pond isona water

w

]

course and therefore |mpounds state water (Figure

1). Revrewmg the current watér rlghts database it'was

% Ty

rlght iAs Iong as thIS pond is used ofily for domestrc

and Irvestock purposes lt is exempt and does not

x

require a water rlght Changmg the purpose from +
domestic and livestock to recreatlon purposes and/or

usmg the pond for lrngatron dlversmns wrll requrre a

ll”

water right. The Clty can obtaln a water right from the

&

state by applymg to the Texas Commrssron on e
4 3

Envrronmental Quahty {TCEQ). As part of the water e
N rlght the Clty will be reqmred to add an outlet

structure to the existing pond to make releases for
p ! , ,

+*
E

[27%
3

determlned that thls pond “does not have a water ,

:
P N

I3

¥

. vm©° -nnsn
. - mm;)-n- -

-

- Figure 1: U$GS Quad Location Map ¢. t

%
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December 16, 2013
Page 2 of 4

downstream senior water rights. The analysis assumed the second pond will not be built on a watercourse and

will not require a water right.

Availability Analysis

In order to evaluate the state water available for appropriation the existing pond was modeled using the TCEQ
Trinity Water Availability Model (WAM). (State water would be the natural inflow into the pond and would not
include supplemental water imported into the pond from an alternative source.) Based on this analysis, there is
insufficient water to permit the pond by itself. Current TCEQ practice would require that the pond be kept full of

water from an alternative source to minimize impacts on existing water rights.

The surface area of the current pond is approximately 2.5 acres calculated using existing aerials. The depth was
calculated using the current pool elevation and the flow line downstream of the creek below the pond. The
irrigation demand provided was 2 million gallons per week for 35 weeks of the year or 219 acre-feet per year.
Figure 2 shows the source of supply (appropriated state water or supplemental water) assuming that all of the
irrigation demand comes from the existing pond. An average of approximately 38 acre-feet per year of state
water would be available for diversion, with no water available in many years. In those years both water to keep
the pond full and water to meet irrigation demands would need to be provided from the alternative source. The

maximum demand to keep the pond full plus evaporation loss is 233 acre-feet.

Figure 2: Annual Supply by Source - Priority
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+

Water rights in Texas are determined on priority basis (first in time, firstin right). The analysis for thé water right

was done assuminé that water already appropriated by senior water rights was passed through the pond. An

additional analysis was performed to determjné how the pond would perform if no inflows were passed to ™

downstream senior water rights. Figure 3 shows the source of supply (appropriated state water or supplémental
- ‘ ? ) el d : A
water) assuming that all of the irrigation demand comes from the existing pond and the pond is able to hold all
"y B o~ h

' L - . .
inflows. This increases the average amount of the state water available to 88 acre-feet per year. The maximum

i

) . .
demand to keep the pond full plus evaparation under this assumption is 214 acre-feet.

-
1

. H . . ¥ t ' &
In both cases in order the keep the porid full the city would need to supplement the supply frgm anocther source ‘if

'

‘'used for irrigation,*or use the pond as a recreation feature and makeup the amount of evaporation.

L * Figure 3: Annual Supply by Source - Senior

>

Supply (A;:-Ft)‘

W1 State Water (Ac-ft)

o Supplemental Supply (Ac-Ft)

mimmen [ rigation Demand (Ac—th‘ oL ) )

1

fe

Proposed Pond , *;.. , . R

2 *
- i M 3

Itis recomﬂmehded that the proposed pond be off-channel with no diversions from the creek to avoid requiring a

PN . A ~ . B
water right. The surface area of the proposed pond will determine the amount of evaporation that will occur. It is

: © 155 COM - 00147
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reasonable to assume a similar amount of evaporation lost as the existing pond. This requires a total demand of

approximately 247 acre-feet per year to maintain both pond elevations and meet the irrigation demand.
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R oo . MINUTES A
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING Ty
.. . MAY13,2014° - v T

“The City- Counml of the Clty of Midlothian convenéd in a Regular Meetmg in the Councﬂ
Chambers of City Hall, 104 West‘Avenue E, with the meeting open t6 thé pubhc and 7 notlcf; of
said meetmg posted as. prescribed by V.T.C.A., Government Code Chapter 5517 w1th the.

e
X

‘Councilmesnber McClure and carried unanimously (6-0).. .

r following members present to-wit:., » | . . L _ S
Bill Houston  * § + Mayor ) -
' ' Wayneé Sibley + ¢ §  Councilmember Place 1.
Mike Rodgers ¢ § - "Councilmember Place 2
Jimmie L. McClure |, § Councilmember Place 3 r 5
Joe Frizzell ¢ § * MayorPro Tem Place 4. %°,
T.J. Henley* § Courncilmember Plate 5 0" @ 6 22 p.m.
-+ Ted Miller © §  ‘Councilmember Place 6 o
. " g . . d
1 N *  REGUEARAGENDA, "¢+ . &' . |

Mayor. Houston called the meetmg to order at '6:07 p.m.. with notlce of the meetmg duly posted and a
quorum present, Mayor pro’ tem Frizzell ‘gave the ifvocation and led in the pledges. '
2014-173. ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS . g “
a. Admmlster Oath of Office to the Mayor and Councﬂmembers Place 1 and 2 »

Hon. Steve Egan, Justice. of the Peace #4 adrmmstered the oaths of office -to Mayor Houston and

Councilmembers Sibley and Rodgers . : * T

b.”  «Elect Mayor pro tem '
Mayor Houston moved-to nominate Joe Frizzell as Mayor prowtem Motion was secondcd by

2

1 .

4
w 7

¢, Community Affairs calendar
May 17“’ 24t & 315~ Downtown Farmer’s Market from 8:00am-1: OOpm at Hernage Park

[

May . 17% - 8™ Street Dance featuring the Midtown Playboys Band at 6:00 p.m. nt e
d.  Proclamation desngnatmg May 15 as Police Offi cers Memorlal Day ¢

i
}.

Mayor Houston presented the proclamation to Police Chief Carl Smith
L e Recognition of Midlothian Commumty Emergency Response Team (“CERT”)

) for community service and support : +

Mayor ] Houston presented CERT representative Marilyn Jones with a plaque of recogmtlon
o of. Recogmtmn of Leadership Midlothian Class of 2014 for its - downtnwn
beautification project “Midlothian in Bloom” Loy
Mayor Houston presented representatives of the Leadersh1p delothlan Class of 2014 with a plaque of

recogn1t10n 3 . .
Admmlstratxve announdeménts related to personnel ‘e ‘

l\l;)rlé wZ:re re%.elved Lo . o ‘ . N
2014-174  CITIZENS TO BE HEARD DA Y
None 16 be heard G e ‘ o it S A
" a : CONSENT AGENDA T N
2014-175 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON MINUTES FROM CITY COUNCIL MEETING ‘OF
' APRIL 22 AND' MAY 6 2014 - . ‘
; C

ir

157 - COM - 00149"

-

¥

ww

f

-

[




2014-176

2014-177

2014-178

2014-179

2014-180

CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHAMBER
OF COMMERCE WINE WALK HOSTED BY THE MIDLOTHIAN CHAMBER
OF COMMERCE SCHEDULED FOR THURSDAY, MAY 22, 2014, IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING REQUIREMENTS FOR SPECIAL
EVENTS AS ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN ZONING
ORDINANCE 2013-24, AS AMENDED, SECTION 2.04 (USE TABLE) (CASE NO.
SEP21-2013)

CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
MIDLOTHIAN MEADOWS V & VI HOA BLOCK PARTY, LOCATED AND
HOSTED BY PROPERTY OWNERS IN A SECTION OF MIDLOTHIAN
MEADOWS, SCHEDULED FOR SUNDAY, MAY 18, 2014, IN ACCORDANCE
WITH A SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT AS ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY OF
MIDLOTHIAN ZONING ORDINANCE 2013-24 AS AMENDED, SECTION 2.04
(USE TABLE) (CASE NO. SEP22-2013)

CONSIDER AND ACT UPON THREE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS BETWEEN
THE MIDLOTHIAN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF
MIDLOTHIAN, TEXAS FOR THE ASSIGNMENT OF A POLICE SERGEANT
AND TWO POLICE OFFICERS TO MISD FOR THE 2014-15 SCHOOL YEAR

CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE USE OF A
TEMPORARY CONCRETE BATCH PLANT IN WINDERMERE ESTATES,
PHASE ONE AND TWO, FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEVELOPING A NEW
SUBDIVISION OF SINGLE-FAMILY HOMES, INCLUDING STREETS, WITHIN
ARESIDENTIAL DISTRICT AND PROVIDING FOR PROCEDURES
ESTABLISHED BY THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE AND CITY
ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS AND EXEMPTIONS; AND
SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERMINATION DATE (CASE NO. M10-
2013-63)

CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN, TEXAS, DENYING THE RATE INCREASE
REQUESTED BY ATMOS ENERGY CORP., MID-TEX DIVISION UNDER THE
COMPANY’S 2014 ANNUAL RATE REVIEW MECHANISM FILING IN ALL
CITIES EXERCISING ORIGINAL JURISDICTION; REQUIRING THE
COMPANY TO REIMBURSE CITIES’ REASONABLE RATEMAKING
EXPENSES PERTAINING TO REVIEW OF THE RRM; AUTHORIZING THE
CITY’S PARTICIPATION WITH ATMOS CITIES STEERING COMMITTEE IN
ANY APPEAL FILED AT THE RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS BY THE
COMPANY; REQUIRING THE COMPANY TO REIMBURSE CITIES’
REASONABLE RATEMAKING EXPENSES IN ANY SUCH APPEAL TO THE
RAILROAD COMMISSION; DETERMINING THAT THIS RESOLUTION WAS
PASSED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE TEXAS
OPEN MEETINGS ACT; ADOPTING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; AND REQUIRING
DELIVERY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE COMPANY AND THE STEERING
COMMITTEE’S LEGAL COUNSEL

Councilmember Sibley moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Motion was seconded by
Mayor pro tem Frizzell and carried unanimously (6-0).

2014-181

PUBLIC HEARINGS

CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THE MIDLOTHIAN
COMMUNITY PARK WATER ASSESSMENT, AS PREPARED BY FREESE AND
NICHOLS, INC., AND DIRECT STAFF AS APPROPRIATE
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Mayor Houston opened the Pliblic Hearing and Mike Adams presented the Commumty Park Water
Assessment.. With no public input reoelved Mayor pro tem Frizzell moved to close the Public Hearing.
Motion was seconded by Counodmember Sibley and carried unammously (6-0). Mayor pro tem

- Frizzell moved to approve Optlon 1 of the water assessment study as presented (utrhzatlon of the City
of M1d10th1an s water supply system to serve the irrigation needs of the Comrnumty Park ) Motion was

seconded by Councxlmember McClule and camed unanlmously (6- 0)

Councilimember Henley arrived at 6:22p.m. . ! . _
B REGULAR AGENDA ;

2014;!182 fCONSIDER AND ACT UPON" AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO.
o © 72014-12, ADOPTED*ON APRIL 22, 2014, AFFECTING ARTICLE 10, IPACT
ORDINANCE §8-14, AS AMENDED, AS ESTABLISHED BY ORDINANCE NO. 99-
< 12, A8 AMENDED SPECIFICALLY AMENDING IMPACT FEE SCHEDULE 2
- RESIDENTIAL, TO CONSIDER" AN IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE :FOR
< TI-IE ASSESSMENT OF REVISED IMPACT FEES FOR ,RESIDENTIAL

ROADWAYS. (CASE NO. M12-2013-72) &
Kevm Lasher explained that the Item is bemg rev1SIted in order to detetmine ‘the effective date of the
ordinance that was approved by Council on Apnl 22. Mayor Houstoh moved to bring the Item back as
a public hearing, in ‘order to -allow-local builders add developers arl opportunity to express their
viewpoints regarding the effective date of the ordinande amendment Motion died for lack of a:sécond.
‘After further discussion, Mayor pro tem- Frizzell roved to table Iten 2014-182, reset the Item for a
pubhc hearlng to correct the effective date of Ordinance 2014 12 passed by City Council on April 22,
2014 and in the mterrm period, retain the existing residential’ roadway ihpact fee schedule. Motion was
seconded by T. L. Henley and carried unammously (7-0).1 Terry Weaver,*815 W. Mam St, addressed
‘ Couricil and ‘requested consideration be'given to*allow submitted planned developmerits with approved
prehmmary plats that will be firial platted w1th1n 127 months to be grandfathered in under the! current
1mpact fee schedule. - ' ‘
2014- 183 CONSIDER - AND ACT UPON A PETITION FOR 'THE VOLUNTARY
y ANNEXATION OF 1. 4109 ACRES OF LAND, ' ACCORDING TO TEXAS LOCAL
* GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 43.028. SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOTS 16-19,
* ‘BLOCK 5 IN THE SKYLINE ACRES ADDITION, BEIN G LOCATED NORTH OF
"TAYMAN DRIVE ‘AND #249 FEET EAST OF MELVIN STREET, IN THE
-t 'EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION (ETJ) OF THE GITY OF MIDLOTIIIAN
o ’I‘EXAS AND, IF THE PETITION IS GRANTED, ADOPT AN ORDINANCE TO
ANNEX THE .AREA LYING WITHIN , THE EXTRATERRITORIAL
JURISDICTION (ETY) OF. THE CITY -+ OF MIDLOTHIAN ‘THAT IS
"CONTIGUOUS 'AND ADJACENT TO THE PRESENT BOUNDARIES OF THE:
. CITY.OF MIDLOTHIAN, TEXAS. (CASE NO. AX05-2013 62)
Kevin Lasher presented the petition for voluntary annexatién. ,Ted Miller moved to approve Iterh 2014-
183 as presented Motion was seconded by Mike Rodgers and carried unammously (7 O) -

. *
i
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2014-184 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON AN ORDINANCE EXTENDING THE MUNICIPAL
BOUNDARY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN, TEXAS, BY
VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION OF 3+ 1.4109 ACRES OF LAND (THE
ANNEXATION AREA) IN ACCORDANCE TO CHAPTER 43.028 OF THE TEXAS
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE. SAID ANNEXATION AREA IS LOTS 16-19,
BLOCK 5 IN THE SKYLINE ACRES ADDITION, BEING LOCATED NORTH OF
TAYMAN DRIVE AND 249 FEET EAST OF MELVIN STREET, IN THE
EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION (ETJ) OF THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN,
TEXAS AND ADJOINING THE PRESENT BOUNDARY LIMITS; PROVIDING
THAT THE ANNEXED PROPERTY SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE AD
VALOREM TAXES LEVIED BY THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN AND THAT THE
INHABITANTS OF THE ANNEXED PROPERTY SHALL BE ENTITLED TO ALL
RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF ALL THE REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF
MIDLOTHIAN NOW IN EFFECT AND HEREINAFTER ADOPTED;
ANNEXATION AREA BEING FULLY DESCRIBED IN THE EXHIBITS “A & B”
ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART OF THIS ORDINANCE;
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE; AND PROVIDING FOR THE PUBLICATION OF THE CAPTION OF
THIS ORDINANCE (CASE NO. AX05-2013-62)

Mayor pro tem Frizzell moved to approve Item 2014-184 as presented. Motion was seconded by

Councilmember Sibley and carried unanimously (7-0).

2014-185 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RECOMMENDATION FROM THE
MIDLOTHIAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON
APPROVAL OF THE DEVELOPMENT BUDGET FOR THE NEW BUSINESS
PARK TO BE BUILT ON LAND PURCHASED BY MIDLOTHIAN ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT AT THE NW CORNER OF MILLER ROAD AND HIGHWAY
67

Larry Barnett provided a brief summary of the proposed $4,800,000 budget for development of utilities

and roads for Phase I of the proposed industrial park and an additional $450,000 for Miller Road

engineering and improvements, as approved by the Midlothian Economic Development Board. Mayor

Houston moved to approve the proposed budget, subject to the removal of the $100,000 contribution by

the City of Midlothian for the development of Miller Road and a waiver of the 3% construction

inspection fees. Motion was seconded by Mike Rodgers and carried unanimously (7-0).

2014-186 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RECOMMENDATION FROM THE
MIDLOTHIAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO
APPROVE A "DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT" AND "AMENDMENT TO
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT" WITH UNITED PROPERTIES SOUTHWEST,
LLC AS PROJECT MANAGER FOR MIDLOTHIAN BUSINESS PARK

Larry Barnett presented the Development Agreement dated December 17, 2013 and the related

amendment dated April 18, 2014 executed by and between Midlothian Economic Development and

United Properties Southwest, LLC. Mayor pro tem Frizzell moved to approve Item 2014-186 as

presented, subject to clarification that any reference to “Midlothian Business Park™ shall be known as

“Midlothian Industrial Park.” Motion was seconded by Councilmember Rodgers and carried

unanimously (7-0).

2014-187 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RECOMMENDATION FROM THE
MIDLOTHIAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO
APPROVE AN AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES
WITH PACHECO KOCH TO PROVIDE CIVIL ENGINEERING AND RELATED
SERVICES FOR MIDLOTHIAN BUSINESS PARK
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R ’ DEVELOPMENT .t

H 4 . - ~ * :
"Larry Barnett* presented the contract and scope of sérvices agreement executed by and between
Mldlothlan Economic Development ‘and: Pacheco Koch, LLC, dated-May 5, 2014. Mayor Houston
d méved to approve Item 2014- 187 as presented MOtIOIl was seconded by Councilmember McClure and »

N carried unammously (7- 0) : -
E . 2014-188 = REVIEW -AND APPROVE A DRAFT AGENDA FOR THE JUNE 3R "CITY
Tk . COUNCIL  WORKSHOP; REVIEW  CITY COUNCIL PRIORITIZED "

ISSUES/PROJECTS LIST; AND DIRECT STAFF AS NECESSARY

Don Hastings. recommmended’ ‘and it was the consensus of City Councll to delay the Cap1tal
Improvements Plan topic.originally ‘scheduled for June 3 to the July.1 workshop, and the topics for the_
June-3 workshop to include potential Uniform Housmg Code amendment and Comprehensive Plan

- Steering Committee selection. s g :

. With there bemg no updates to recelve Executlve Sessmn was cancelled . S
v EXECUTIVE SESSION ) ) ,
1, .SECTION * ‘' DELIBERATION REGARDING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
... 551087 . NEGOTIATIONS .

2. SECTION . , REAL ESTATE: DELIBERATION REGARDING REAL PROPERTY

551.072  ° < TO DELIBERATE. THE PURCHASE, EXCHANGE, LEASE.OR
- . . VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY *
3. SECTION LEGAL: CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY REGARDING

SUPREME ‘COURT. OF TEXAS CAUSE NO. 10-0150, ECOM . REAL

551.071
ESTATE MANAGEMENT 'INC. V. CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN,
__ TEXAS. , :
4. SECTION LEGAL: CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY BASED' ON AN
‘ 551071 ETHICAL DUTY TO "ADVISE REGARDING POTENTIAL
i (LITIGATION . , o
Y ' REGULAR AGENDA g ’

2014-189 ACTION RESULTING FROM: EXECUTIVE SESSION, ITEM #1: ECONOMIC

+

Executive Session was cancelled
2014-190 ACTION RESULTIN G FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEM #2 REAL ESTATE

“ '

' 'Executlve Session was cancelled .
2014-191 ACTION RESULTIN G FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEM #3: ECOM

¥

Executive Session Was “cancelled. - :
2014-192 ACTION RESULTING‘ ‘FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION, ITEM: #4:

CONTEMPLATED LI;I'IGATION .
Executive Session was cancelled. . ' - ) '

2014-193 ADJOURN .
With there being'no further business to dlscuss Mayor Houston adjourned the meeting at 7:30 p m

' {3

t
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g ATTEST: o o W |
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Milke Adams. e e . <L , o .o
. . ¥ 1. - ) - . . ) s
From: ’ ) Jeff Love <JLove@ndmce.com> . ) . " K
Sent: « . T - Monday, November 09, 2015 10:23 AM -, -
1% « T o oy
< To s 5 Bllly King’ ’
Cc: - *Mike Adams; Scott Morrow dsrms@dssland com
- t
Subject: FW: Midlothian Community Parlg Water Serv;ces - s ;
'S : ‘ T ' ' ¢
. » e .
R L 5 o
Bl”y, . ’ . ' . .
s " +on

3 [

See emall below regardmg the reduétion is srze of'the water lines we discussed this mornlng if the demand assumptlon

and the resultmg pressures for the four scenarios are acceptable to the City, you should be able to make the line'’

3
]

diameter reductions beyond the fire lead as dlscussed ' . . s
. i o T s . . .t
. 2 R ” L s i
Thanks. - o ‘ .
f “ " . ~ ) o K
Jeff M. Love, P.E. .. . ' !

Nathan D. Maier Consulting Engmeers, Inc. P b
Two Park Lane Place - : .

8080 Park Lane, Suite 600 ‘ ‘ - -
Dallas, Texas 75231 . ‘
P (214) 739-4741 ext 209 ; b
F (214) 739-5961 . S0 T !
C (503) 456-4487 R . . . . oo

-
i

From: Jeffery Ginn L , _
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 9:09 AM ) : . : g oo, X
To: Jeff Love . ) : - g
C¢: Gary Dreightdn ¥ L A
Sub]ect' Mldlothlan Community Park - Water Services e

¥ 3 ¥ 4

. . .
Jeff, ; . : . . >
R ., PR

£l

I changed the 3 lines marked up to0 2” and saw what kind of ﬂows could be provided to these 3 locations w1th no
other demands from the system IR ) . . ,

3
3
¥

Maintain minimum 35psi everywhere L :
1. 75-gpm to the concessmns/restl ooms$ —no flow fo e1the1 athletic figld ¢
2. 40 gpm to the concessions/restrooms and 15 gpm to each side of the athletic field.
3. 46 gpm to the near side athletic field —no flow to far side stands or concessions.

. 4. 37 gpm to the far’ side- athleticfield — no ﬂow to near side or concess10ns . - .

¥
3

The City should also be able to apply 1 fire flow demand to the system and mamtam 20 psi undel the above
conditions. .

L
1 ¥ A ¢
N EN

1
»

M ¥
H ¢ *

4 1 - * » °
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Mike Adams

From: Mike Adams

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 4:56 PM
To: Billy King; Greg

Cc: Brad Owens; Scott Morrow

Subject: RE: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis
All,

What was discussed for Phase 1 was the minimum design with the inclusion of a 16”x16” tee and blind flange at the
future park drive approach (at the point where the 16” reduces to the 12”). This was based on being able to meet fire
flow requirements with the minimum design, while still having the ability to serve Phase 2 by tying onto the 16” tee and
looping the system through Phase 2 back to the 12” line in Phase 1 with either a 16” or 12" main (depending on the

water needs of the next phase).
If further clarification or explanation is needed or if you'd like to discuss, please let me know.

Thanks,
Mike

Mike Adams, P.E.
City of Midlothian
Executive Director of Engineering & Utilities

972-775-7105

b Midiothian

3 OFW's Bauthern Star
From; Billy King

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 11:58 AM
To: Greg

Cc: Brad Owens; Mike Adams; Scott Morrow
Subject: Re: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis
I'm going to let Mike address this issue.

Billy

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 5, 2015, at 9:57 AM, Greg <greg@dean-construction.com> wrote:

Billy,
Just to confirm we are going with the minimum design and not the recommended design.

Thanks
Greg
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From: Dennis Sims [mailto:dsims@dssland.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2015 5:05 PM
To: Greg <greg@dean-construction.com> |
Subject: FW: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis

fee., " .
. ! .

Denuis G. Sims, RLA, ASLA « '

DUNKIN SIMS STOFFELS, INC
Landscape Architects/Planners
622 West Statc Street b
‘Garland, Texas 75040

(T) 214-553-5778

(F) 214-553-5781

d 2 .
. ) . - . Wy

From: Jeff M. Love [mailto:jlove@ndmce.com]” R r
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 4:38 PM , - :

To: Dennis G. Sims <ds;ms@dssland com> . .
Subject: FW 11—007 DRAFT.Water Supply Analysns *

Dennis, - _ «

F]

See attached document. Mike Iater sald that the City wanted to pursue’ the Mlmmum design
configuration. ¢ . - R

i R N K P ~5

Jeff M. Love, P.E. ‘ : : ' L

Nathan D. Maier Consultmg Engmeers, Inc.” C -
Two Park Lane Place vt ¢ ’
8080 Park Lane, Suite 600 w
Dallas, Texas 75231 + S S :
P (214).739-4741 ext 209 ‘ W d -

“F (214) 739-5961 T

C (903) 456-4487 . ‘. o

From: Jeff M. Love [mailto:jlove@ndmce.com] ~ * ' L o

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 8:16 AM v
To: Mike Adams; Dennis Sims; Billy King .

Cc: Scott'Morrow; Kevin Lasher - C
Subject: RE: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply AnaIYSlS

&

- - e

4
%

Mike, , ) . .
A N . ‘ N ) - *E "‘
"That was my mistake. | needed to merge the exhibit into the document. See attached. '
Jeff M. Love, P.E. ‘L - _ .0 .
) .2 . '
. 4 - . L) .
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Nathan D. Maier Consulting Engineers, Inc.
Two Park Lane Place

8080 Park Lane, Suite 600

Dallas, Texas 75231

P (214) 739-4741 ext 209

F (214) 739-5961

C (903) 456-4487 ] ) o
From: Mike Adams [mailto:Mike.Adams@Midlothian.tx.us]

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 7:40 AM

To: Dennis Sims; Billy King

Cc: Scott Morrow; Kevin Lasher; "Jeff M. Love'

Subject: RE: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis

Dennis,

An exhibit is referenced in this report (pipe layout and size) but wasn't part of what you emailed. Can
you send over the exhibit(s) as well?

Thanks,
Mike

Mike Adams, P.E.
City of Midlothian
Executive Director of Engineering & Utilities

972-775-7105

R Midiothian

Q OFW's Southers Star

From: Dennis Sims [mailto:dsims@dssiand.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 9:44 AM

To: Billy King

Cc: Mike'Adams; Scott Morrow; Kevin Lasher; 'Jeff M. Love'
Subject: FW: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis

All
Attached is Jeff's analysis of the water line size from 287. This is a draft and is submitted for your review.

Thanks
Dennis

Pennis G. Sims, RLA, ASLA

166 COM - 00158



DUNKIN STMS STOFFELS,INC L
N Landscape Alchltects/Pldnnels L ¥

P
™

622 West State Street -
* Garland, Texas 75040 ¢ vy .
T = (T) 214-553-5778 * + - Los e,
R () 214-553-5781 , ! -

. From: Jeff M. Love [maifto:jlove@ndmnice.com]
: Sent: Wednesday, September 09; 2015 4:52 PM
. . To: DenmsG Sims <dsims@dssland.com> . .
) Cc: Bob Stoffels <bstoffels@dssland.com> , *y .
’ W Subject 11-007 - DRAFTWaterSuppIyAnalySIs

e Dennis, - \ ‘ ” :

, : . o 4
See attached Uraft analysns of the proposed water supply line to the park property: ThlS draft addresses
the items we discussed by phone and should.be ready to sénd to the City for.their revxew Any .

comments the City may have we can discuss and address for a final document. . .

£

» +

¢ - 5

1
Thanks. .

3 : t 1 :

Jeff M. Love, P.E. t ;. ’ .
Nathan D, Maler Consultmg Englneers, Inc. "o ‘
“Two Park.Lane Place S
8080 Park Lané, Suite 600 - N ' L
Dallas, Texas 75231 ~ * .

) p (214) 739-4741 ext 209 i : X
F (214) 739-5961 ; ) oot ‘ o

Y C (903) 456-4487 - '

’ 1 < ' <11-007"Community Park 14th Street Water Supply Hydrauhc Analysis d1aft04 pdi>

G

. P 167 +° ‘ COM - 00159
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-

Thanks, . )
Mike- ) o ' . .
. R {H ¢ & s
: . . I ; e N {
‘Mike Adams, P.E. ' i . o o ;
City of Midlothian . , ‘ .
Executive Director of Engmeermg & Utilities » 'y .
972- 775 71 05 ; . . ; ’
f f s ¢ o
- 5 v o -
¥ 1 * . ‘ ) ) .
- . 169 ,COM - 00161 -

‘,‘
» : - -

Mike Adams R . L
! r . 1 uwi a5,
From:- | S . Jeff M. Love <ﬂove@ndmce com> a T ,
Sent: . Tuesday, September 15, 2015'8:36 AM : . T g
To: .. Mike Adams; Dennis Sifms; Billy King Y 2 .
Cc: . P v Scott Marrow; Kevin Lasher £ ] ,i ,
Subject: 4 . RE11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis. g I
! g . " e ‘
Y R i | ;
Mike, - . . . ‘ s
H

-

The configuration shown in the sketch has not been studied as part “of this analysis. The actual demands and locations of
facilitie$ within Phase 2 aré not understood well enough yet to be able to provide a more detdiled analysis for Phase 2

however, the results of the initial analysis indicated that adequate pressures should be avallable based on the
recommended configuration. Once ‘actdal Phase 2 demand locations are identified, the results may vary sorsnewhat The

point of connection at US 287 for the studied configuration or. this configuration is stlll the same with the same losses

down to the park property. Extendlng the 16 inch linie further into the park will prov;de befter pressufe than stopping at

the northern entrance indicated on the sketch: We can study the configuration included on  your sketch if you wantusto | )
.do so. We ‘estimate it wxll take a couple-of days to go through that. Let me know if you want us to do that. oy .

h ' N “_f . "u - B A
" Thanks. o : . c R

Jeff M. Love, PE. ; A co

o * * } . H

Nathan D. Maler Consu!tmg Engineers, Inc. coa ; "

"“Two Park Lane Place t " & Ly

8080 Park Lane, Stite 600 . , 7 : ‘ ; : . |
Dallas, Texas 75231 T . o ‘
P (214) 739-4741 ext 209 .t . - ) .l
F (214) 739-5961 ; - . ‘

C (903) 456-4487 . ‘ v - S
From: Mike Adams [mailto:Mike.Adams@Midiothian.tx. us] ' S R A ‘ .
‘Sent: Monday,.September 14, 2015 11:37 AM - ' v e )
To: Jeff M. Love; Dennis Sims; Billy King G - ! ‘e , .

Cc: Scott Morrow; Kevin Lasher ‘ . L o
Subject: RE: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis " . . ) - ]

Thanks Jeff.,As part of the analy5|s was the attached concept modeled (essentlally mstallmg the 16" to the northerh» .
phase 2 driveway and loopmg a 127 as shown - per phase’l plans and future phase 2 !ooplng)? This” may already be .

covered by the minimum design but | wasn’t sure. b

’ . 1 2 . ‘
'4 * 3 L
. v

- N
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DPW's Stirthem Star

From: leff M. Love [mailto:jlove@ndmce,com]
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 8:16 AM

To: Mike Adams; Dennis Sims; Billy King

Cc: Scott Morrow; Kevin Lasher

Subject: RE: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis

Mike,

That was my mistake. | needed to merge the exhibit into the document. See attached.

Jeff M. Love, P.E.

Nathan D. Maier Consulting Engineers, Inc.
Two Park Lane Place

8080 Park Lane, Suite 600

Dallas, Texas 75231

P (214) 739-4741 ext 209

F (214) 739-5961

C (903) 456-4487

From: Mike Adams [mailto:Mike.Adams@Midlothian.tx.us]
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 7:40 AM

To: Dennis Sims; Billy King

Cc: Scott Morrow; Kevin Lasher; 'Jeff M. Love'

Subject: RE: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis

Dennis,

An exhibit is referenced in this report {pipe layout and size) but wasn't part of what you emailed. Can you send over the

exhibit(s) as well?

Thanks,
Mike

Mike Adams, P.E.

City of Midlothian

Executive Director of Engineering & Utilities
972-775-7105

., Midiothian

ﬁ. DFW's Southern Star

From: Dennis Sims [mailto:dsims@dssland.com}
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 9:44 AM
To: Billy King

170
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Cc: Mike Adams Scott Morrow; Kevm Lasher; 'JefflVI Love'
Subject: FW: 11- O_O7 DRA}:TWaterSupply Analysis ~

5

All !

Attached is Jeff’s'analysis of the water line size from 287. This is a draft and is submitted for your.review.

Thanks . :

Dennis i . R R
3

. DUNKIN SIMS STOFFELS, INC

Landscape Architects/Planners

622 West State Street

Garland, Texas 75040 A .
| (1) 214-553-5778 - oL

(F) 214-553-5781 * *, Lot

From Jeff M. Love [mailto: |!ove@ndmce com]

"Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2015 4:52 PM -

To: Dennis G. Sims <dsxms@dssland com> »

Cc: Bob Stoffels <bstoffels@dssland com> ' - B

Subject: 11- 007 DRAFT Water Supply Analysis )

13
¥

Dennis, -

Ty

See attached draft analysis of the proposed water supply l|ne to the park property «This draft addresses the items.we
discussed by phone and should be réady to send to the City: for thelr review. Any comments the City may have we can

discuss and address for a final document )

13

PR x
F - . . . L

44

i
H

Thanks. » :
. == ..? 3 u k. . -
" Jeff M. Love, P.E. - . . " . ’ ;
Nathan D Maier Consultmg Engmeers, Inc. . o

Two Park Lane Place .
8080 Park Lane, Suite 600, o -
Dallas, Texas 75231

Fea

P (214) 739~ 4741 ext 209 .
© F (214) 739-5961. * ' : : ot
C(903) 45@ ~4487 ‘ :'T ’ - : T . -
ER AN » . »or N e
-~ T % T
r
s H L
sy ¢ , 3 N ’ *
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Mr. Mike Adams, P.F.

September 9, 2015

Executive Director of Engineering & Utilities

City of Midlothian — -
104 W. Avenue E This document is released for the purpose
Midl h T. 76065 of interim review under the authority of:
1diothian, 1 cxas Jeffery S. Ginn
TX PE No. 107339
Date: September 9, 2015
Re:  Midlothian Community Park It is not to be used for planning, bidding,
Water Supply Hydraulic Analysis construction, or permit purposes.

Dear Mr. Adams:

Nathan D. Maier Consulting Engineers, Inc. (NDM) has performed a hydraulic analysis of the
water supply for the Midlothian Community Park Site to determine if adequate pressure {rom the
current City water system is available to service the site. The purpose of this Letter Report is to
provide the City with the results of this analysis and provide recommendations for the sizing of
the various mains and services for the park. The analysis was performed with the following

assumptions:

Assumptions

I.

The proposed water supply configuration will be fed through one connection to the
Midlothian water supply system near US 287 north of the park property (connection to
the existing 12 inch water main at Mount Zion Road and 14" Street).

A starting pressure of 70 psi was used at the assumed connection point. The City
provided a pressure reading of 70 psi at a fire hydrant on Mount Zjon Road near 14"
Street. The City has stated that water main pressures are fairly consistent in this area.
Since a water pressure range for this area was not provided, this analysis only provides a
system snapshot and varying pressures may occur in this area that could affect the results

of this analysis.

A required dry weather irrigation supply for the park has been considered with flows of
approximately 273,480 gpd provided by Dunkin, Sims and Stoffels (DSS), the park
designer. The flow demand from this system will occur at night and will only serve to
maintain the water level in the pond used for irrigation as necessary. Assuming this
volume occurs over a 6-hour period, the flow demand will be approximately 760 gpm.
This flow demand is not included in the fire or peak daily model due to the time of day
this demand will occur. This flow demand is satisfied under any of the designs analyzed

for this report.

The Phase I concession/restroom area peak flow was assumed to be 600 gpm. This
assumes an average flow of 25 gpm for 10 lavatories/toilets. A peaking factor of 2.4 was
used to determine the peak flow to these facilities.

Phase I peak flows were assumed to be approximately 30 gpm, split between both sides
of the athletic field near the bleachers. This assumes there are 2 water fountains (1 gpm
average cach) and one spigot (4 gpm average) on each side. A peaking factor of 2.4 was
used to determine the peak flow to these facilities.

September 9, 2015 1
172 COM - 00164
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No assumed demand from a Phase II system was provided. The- 1ecommended design, .
discussed below, does provide an additional 1,500 gpm through'the system to' anticipate a
second fire flow'demand for Phase I, or instead, thls additional flow capaclty could
prov1de for Phase II demands s :, v .

" § "

y

The fire flow demand controls the flow 1equ1rements for the park system. . For the fire
flow design models, one hydrant demand of 1,500 gpm (the hydrant located furthest from

. Mount Zion Road) plus'the peak flows were applied to the Phase I system demand
"'réquirements. The de51gns were then analyzed to determine if a minimum of 20 psi
. throughout the Phase I system was “available during the fife flow demand

¥ i

The models were also analyzed with only- the peak flows (without fire demand) in order
to determme if a minimum of 35 p31 can be prov1ded throughout the Phase I system. , '

Three models moludmg the peak and fire flow demands were analyzed — Current Phase I’
Design, Minimum Phase I Design, and 4 Recommended Phase I Design. Refe1 to the

attaohed eXhlblt for plpe layout and size for each design. .

ooy

fa. The Cun ent Phase ] Design. conSISts of a 12 inch water line to the lmgatlon/pond
. service lme approximately 5,078 feet south of Mount Zion Road. The park south
» of this connection is then'sérviced with an 8 mch distribution line. L
*b.  The Minimum Phase 1 Des1gn sizes the system for the Phase I peak demands and
+one (1) fire flow demand, and. maintains minimum pressures throughout the Phase
N | system No additiorial Phase II demands or other demands on the system were
. analyzed. No other demands on thé system are known or anticipated.

c., The Recommended Phase 1 Design sizes the system to meet all the Phase I peak
«demands. mcludlng two (2) fire ﬂow demands and maintains a minimum system -

pressure of 20psi. ¢ %7

P . 13
? [N - e

Refefe‘nees y L e - - - ‘
$ 1 H ’ 4 + “

1. “Article 5.02 Fire Code » City of Mldlothlan Code of O1d1nances Ordinance No: 2012-

17, adopted June 26, 2012: * '
- 2. 2009 International Fire Code,” Internaticnal Code Councﬂ Inc:, March 2009.

3. “Rules and Regulations for Public Water Systems,” Title 30 Texas Admlmstratlve Code,
Chapter 290; SubchapterD effective July 30, 2015.. < -

4. Crites, Ron, & George Tchobanoglous. “Small and Decentralized Wastewater

+

Management Systems,” Boston: McGraw Hill, 1998. Table 4-6: Typical ratesof water
use for various devices and apphances (page 175)

IS

oy Current Phase I'Design Results o .

¢

5§
v g 5 L

Based on the results of the hydrauhc analy31s the Current Phase I Design'is undelsmed and is not
, able to supply 1,500 gpm to any of the three (3) ploposed fire hydrants in Phase 1. Whlle the
proposed 12 inch main, connectmg at Mount Zion Road, is sufficient to.supply the Phase-I peak
flows, the maximum capaCIty of the line is only 725 gpm to the south end of the water line near
the concessmns/lestrooms ThlS de51gn would riot-be able to provide any fire flow demand to the

- w 3
* B b

* .
-

"~ . . September 9, 2015 AT 2
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park. The Current Phase I Design would be able to provide the required flow of 760 gpm to the
pond, but no other flows would be available downstream.

Minimum Phase 1 Design

The Minimum Phase I Design requires a 16 inch water line from the Mount Zion Road
connection to the irrigation pond/service connection. From this location, a 12 inch water line
along 14™ Strect to the Phase 1 main access road and into the park would be required to maintain
a minimum pressure of 20 psi during fire flow demands. South of the parking lot adjacent to the
concession area, an 8 inch water line will help to satisfy the demands in this area of the park.

One 2 inch service may not satisfy the demands and maintain minimum pressures at the
concession/restroom area. This demand may be satisfied by additional 2 inch connections as
necessary, or with one 6 inch water line to the concession/restroom site.

This Minimum Phase I Design may require the City to upsize from 12 inch to 16 inch an
additional 1,500 linear feet of water main along Mount Zion Road from FM 663 to 14™ Street.

The surrounding area, including the park, would benefit from a closed loop in the future.

This Minimum Phase I Design does not satisfy any additional demands from Phase II or any
additional fire flow demand. With this design, these additional demands must be satisfied by an

appropriate additional connection to the City’s water supply.

Recommended Phase I Design

The Recommended Phase I Design will provide 6,525 linear feet of 16” water from Mount Zion
Road to the Phase I park entrance. From this location and into the park the water mains feeding
the two park hydrants located in Phase I would be fed by a 12 inch line, reducing to an 8§ inch
water line for the leg south of the parking lot to the concessions and athletic field.

This configuration will allow for future Phase II flows up to 2,000 gpm to the plug shown on line
W-2 along the Phase I park entrance without requiring an additional future connection to the
City’s water supply. This configuration also allows the City to supply two of the three hydrants
with fire flow, including the Phase 1 peak flows and an additional 600 gpm to the plug on line W-

2.

Conclusion

A 12 inch water transmission main from Mount Zion Road will satisfy peak flow conditions for
Phase I of the Midlothian Community Park. However, a 12 inch main will not be able to provide
enough pressure to provide the recommended 1,500 gpm fire flow at any of the proposed Phase I
hydrant locations. It is recommended that the City consider the Recommended Phase I Design
based on the hydraulic analysis of the Phase | system and demands as well as making provision
for some if not all demands for Phase II. A 16 inch water main along 14™ Street will provide the
necessary flows to the park while providing the City with an extension of their system to the
south-central portion of the City limits. A 12 inch distribution main within the park servicing the

September 9, 2015 3
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Phase'I parking lot and providing for a future -extension for Phase II should p10v1de adequate
pressure for bothfire flow and future park demands (splash pad)- A looped connection should be
provided for the area in'the future via possible corridors along Ashford and FM 665 that would
. allow for, addltlonal future demands from the park ahd surr oundmg areas. .
) . Peoore ¢
- Lt v - i
Sincerely, LY o Lo
. T < N
o = . K
.NATHAN D. MAIER -~ . -
. CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC* R - w L F
3 .- . ¥ ., s
Texas Firm Registration No. F-356 * This document is released for the purpose | :
* of interim review under the authon’ry of: ,
- 0 Jeffery S. Ginn, * v
. TX PE No. 107339 .
. 2 “ 'Date: September 9, 2015 "
Jeffery S. Ginn, P.E " Itis not to be used for planning, bidding,
\ E . . construction, or penmt purposes.
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Midlothian Park Revision Date: 10/22/12

Alternate Water Connection Initiation Date:  10/17/12
Concept Opinion of Probable Cost NDM Job No. 11-007.B

"siiit, 4 Ad).UnltPice " Total Price £

A

e ST S
1] "1 {Mobilization _ Ls $15,000.00] 1.00 $15,000.00 $15.000.00
2] 1 |SWP3 & Erosion Control s $5,000.00] 100 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
3| 23 |ROWPrep R $1,500.00] 1.00 $1,500.00 $34,500.00
4] 1 |Traffic Control T 1S | $1,500.00] 1.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
5| 1 |Trench Safety Design T LS $1,500.00 1.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
6| 1930 [Trench SafetyProgram LF | $1.00[ 1.00 $1.00]  $1,930.00
7| 1930 [12" DR14 PVC Water by Open Cut LE $50.00| 1.00 $50.00]  $96,500.00
8] 220 |18" Steel Encasement Pipe by Other than Open Cut LF $180.00) 100 __$180.00 $39,600.00
9] 220 [12" DR14 PVC Water through Encasement LF $40.00f 100 T $40.00 $8,800.00
10] 7 |12 Gate Valve EA $2,500.00] 1.00 $2,500.00 $17,500.00
11] 6 |6" Gate vawve EA $1,500.00] 1.00 $1,500 00 $9,000.00
12| 1 ]12%12" Cutin Tee EA $1,500.00] 1.00 |  $1.500.00 $1,500.00
13| 2 |Fittings ™ $1,000.00] 100 $1,000.00 §2,000.00)
14| & |Fire Hydrant ' EA | $2,500.00] 1.00 $2,500.00 $15,000.00
15| 1 |Testing Ls $1,075.00] 1.00 $1,075.00 $1,075.00
16] 1 |inspection Ls $3,500.00] 1.00 | $3,500.00 $3,500.00
17] 1 |Site Restoration LS $25,000.00{ 1.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00
18] 1 |Hydromulch T LS $2.500.00] 1.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
_ —
. .
‘_1 —
Contingency T ] 30% $84,421.50)
[ Engineering 1 $54,873.98
e [
' TOTAL $420,700.48
NOTES. This opinion is based upon standard construction practices and

materials as of the date written.

Tree replacement not included.

Franchise utility coordination not included.

It is assumed that no connections to the existing water system in Ashford will be required.
Easement acquisition is not included.

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR
THE PURPOSE OF INTERIM REVIEW
UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF C,
MICHAEL DANIEL, P.E. 62457

DATE: Oclober 22, 2012

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR BIDDING, NAT HA N D' MAI E R

GCONSTRUCTION OR PERMIT ND M CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.
PURPOSES, ] Texas Reg.No,F-356

Page 1 of 1
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« Midlothian Park Revision Date: 10/23/12
Alternate Water Connection N Initiation Daté:  10/17M12
Concept Opinion of Probable Cost NDM Job No. 11-007.B
»o - ' - v gt e
- & + ® *
p ¥ o g il "-:a im0 1y > r v o 2, - - o |
@"ﬁ. 1&&;11&1,& . rm MO =
- I *> N e e |7
1 1 |Mobilization . ® LS $15,000.00{ 100 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
2 1 SWP3 & Erosion Control LS $5,000.00{ 1.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
~ 3f 23 [ROWPrep n STA $2,000.00f 1.00 $2,000.00 . $46,000 00
4 1 Traffic Contro! - B LS $1,500.00) 1.00 |~ $1,500.00)/ " ., $1,500.00
5| 1 |Trench Safety Design . ' . LS $1,500.00] 1.00 $1,500.00; * $1,500.00
6] 2030 [Trench Safety Program . LF J$1.00{ 100 . $1.00¢ . . $2,030.00
7| 2030 [12"DR14 PVC Water by Open Cut . LF $5000; 1.00 | $50.00 $101,500.00] -
! 8] 200 |18" Steel Encasement Pipe by Other than Open Cut LF $180.00] 100 $180.00 $36,000.00
9 200 "}12" DR14 PVC Water through Encasement .| LF = $4000; 1.00 “$40.00] ’ $8,000.00
10 7 12" Gate Valve  ~ H EA | ,$2,500.00] 1.00 $2,500.00 $17,500.00
11 6 ' [6” Gate Valve * ‘ EA $1,500.00{ 1.00 $1,500.00 * $9,000.00
* 12 1 |12"%12" Cut-in Tee o . . |.EA $1,500 00 1.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00) ,
“13f 2 [Fittings ™ $1,000.00] 1.00° $1.000.00{ - $2,000.00)
14 6 Fire Hydrant  « - EA ,$2,500.00f 1.00 $2,500.00 : $15,000.00
15 1 Testing * g ) LS $1,11500] 1.00 $1,115.00 $1,115.004
16 1 Inspection : N N : - LS $3,600.001 1.00 | . $3,500.00} , $3,500.00
A7 1 Site Restoration £ v LS $25,000.00{ 1.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00
18 17 T*lydromulch T, LS $2,500.00{ 1.00 . $2,500.00f , $2,500.00
< Ty v
17 >
» " r - '
v
o ¥' & . .
. J P ; P :
Easement Acquistion ) v . : $5,000.00
~ i ' N *x i M
Contingency ' 30% = . " $89,593.50
Engineering B . . . 3 $58,000.00
- T P o
" - - . .
TOTAL _ 0, . T el e s T L $446,238.50
NOTES: This opmron s based upon standard construction practices and ' . ) :
materials as of the date written s * .
Tree replacement notincluded. . s )
: Franchnse uhlity coordination not included. . . *
itis assumed that nb cénnections to the existing water system in Ashford will be reqwred .
Assumes constructlon on the south side of Ashford through existing easements with minimal easemént acqmslnon requured
Assumes exnshng edsements will allow sufficient clearance from exushng structures to install pipe by open cut.
" 5 Assumes installation by other than open cut through steel encasement under FMSGS and Ashford Road.
. Driveway, fence and landscape restoration |nduded under Site Restoraﬁon . . .
. H - ¥ *
THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR *, TRy !
. THE PURPOSE OF INTERIM REVIEW ! s
"UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF C. ’ ) «
MICHAEL DANIEL, P.E, 62457 A PR T X )
DATE: October 23, 2012 im,\'/T NATHAN D.- MAIER -
ITIS NOT TO BE USED FOR BIDDING, ' < [ y R . )
CONSTRUCTION OR PERMIT © 7 AREARG] CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. -
PURPOSES t . Texas Reg.No.F-356
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Mike Adams

From: Mike Adams

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 4:34 PM

To: Billy King; 'Randel Kirk'

Cc: John Taylor; 'Dirk Younts (dyounts@dssland.com)’; ‘dsims@dssland.com’;
'mdaniel@ndmce.com’; "Brian J. LaFoy' (blafoy@ndmce.com)’; Craig Railshack

Subject: RE: Meeting

Billy,

'm good on this date.

Thanks,
Mike

Mike Adams, P.E.

Exec. Director of Engineering & Utilities
City of Midlothian

972-775-7105

From: Billy King
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:55 PM
To: Randel Kirk

Cc: John Taylor; Dirk Younts (dyounts@dssland.com); dsims@dssland.com; Mike Adams; mdaniel@ndmce.com; 'Brian J. LaFoy'

(biafoy@ndmce.com); Craig Railsback
Subject: RE: Meeting

Is everyone available for this date?

If so | will send out an official invite to all.

Billy

From: Randel Kirk [mailto:RANDELKIRK@MTPEAKWATER,COM]
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 2:03 PM

To: Billy King

Subject: RE: Meeting

Billy,
It looks like Fri. Jan. 25 at 11:00 is working so far. How is that for your side?

Randy

From: Billy King [mailto:Billy.King@Midlothian.tx.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 11:52 AM

To: Randel Kirk (RANDELKIRK@MTPEAKWATER.COM)
Cc: John Taylor; Mike Adams

Subject: RE: Meeting

180
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Esahn dy: H , ) i . . . :
. N

Have you been able to nail doyvna date for the mee%ing to.discuss thepommunity;Park items?
<, . “r » .
. Bifly . b . ‘ . ) ' .
] ) b
From: Bllly Klng s ? '
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 5:27 PM » S \ ¢ .
To: Randel Kirk Lo . : . ' ‘ o . .
Subject: Re: Meetmg ' ) ; 1 : ' .

_Sent from my iPhone ' 4 v, B

. o

" T

] I'm actually participating in the Leadershlp Midlothian course and that is the day of my class. Itis from 8 OOam to 5: OOpm

I - ¢ s
How about one day between the 21-25 of thie following week. . “ *,
4 . ': f i

§
[ K -

BI“y . ‘ B 4 o oo

+ . X
' '

Il
kS E
1 B

On Jan 9, 2013, at 4:22 PM, "Randel Kirk" <R7—\NDELKIRK@MTPEAKWATER.COM> wrote: ~ ¥

N
- ‘x
' N \ - w;

v Thanx Billy and it was good to see al! ofy all again. Tentatlvely, I would like to'see. lf next Wednesday at 11:00

«, AM would be good foryou. .~ ; a
x That’s what | am working on now so let me know if that will work. - Cov .

Thanx again, %, . - ' . N
-Randy .}~ L
. . . . » 3 P . »

_»+ From: Billy King [mailto:Billy.King@Midlothian.tx.us] : -0,
™ Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 3:59 PM~ - > =

To: Randel Kirk (RANDELKIRK@MTPEAKWATER COM) l

Subject: Meetmg "2 . . Lot \ . #

o . B o
' E

& )
M d . * . ” » ! “« % A
Randy, » . , » '
¥ t H . R . . . ¥
L 1 P '

- I wanted to thank you for taking the time to meet'with'us today concerning the new Community Park: 1 will be
trying to get a date linéd up for our next meeting and if you wouldn’t mind worklng on it on your end as well and

maybe we can come up w:th a good date that fits into éveryone’s schedule %

Thanks,, e - : L . .

Billy King  ° - y i P . R
4 ‘ - ’ . ' * ! s

- ,

* Billy King , B ' ; - -

Parks and Recreation Manager *~ \

104 E. Ave E S Co C L

Midlothian,TX 76065 T J o :

) i~ . 3 . . ) ;A‘ .';(‘ . ’
P'972-775-7176 ’ ’ " S NP -
F972-775-7171 ; Voo ‘
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Mike Adams L. . B “ , S
From! - . Billy King* .
Sent: - . Monday, February 4, 2013 11:44 AM ) !
To: . Randel Kirk (RANDELKIRK@MTPEAKWATER COM}.
Cc: ' «John Taylor; Mike Adams -
Subject: . FW Irrigation supply .
“Raridy, . . . ,
T ¥

Here |s what Dennis Slms sent to me specifying the minimal requirements fof the lrrlgatlon at the Community Park. If you
wouldn ‘tmind forwarding to Mr. Childress | would appreciateit. , .

.

If there is anything else you or your staff need please feel free to contact me.
!

Thanks, ) B . LT .
Billy King ; y : Coe . o
: From Dennls Slms [mallto dsms@dssland com] - . o
Sent: Thursday, January 31,2013 3:15PM . i
To: Billy King | ) )
Subject: Irrigation supply | ’
' : v, C s ' . -
Bllly ’ - e ,

We reviewed the I\/Ildlothlan Community*Park irrigation water requirement. After meeting with -Bob Thurman of a New Deal

Irrigation Company we determined the following. -
The Park will need an estimated 1750 to 2000 GPM during rrngatlon hours delivered at PSt of 80psi.
In order to serve the park and have the desired ﬂexrblhty required to water the park within certain hours of the day A10’ pipe

size would be needed - . . . - . . ~ .
If you have any questtons please give me a call. , , T
Dennis ) !

Dennis G. Sims;RLA;, ASLA

DUNKIN SIMS STOFFELS, INC

. Landscape Architects/Planners

9603 White Rock Trall #210 ’
Dallas Texas 75238 "
(T)214- 553-5778
(F) 214-553-5781 | .
X

; . 183 COM-.00175




Mike Adams

Ao, WL I, x D, A TR T E o LT K2 T A W
From: Billy King
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 3:09 PM
To: Randel Kirk (RANDELKIRK@MTPEAKWATER.COM)
Cc: robertc@childress-engineers.com; Mike Adams; John Taylor
Subject: FW: irrigation numbers
Gentleman,

Here is the information | received from Dennis Sims per your request.

Robert,

Can you give us a rough idea on what Mt. Peaks system requirements will be in order to meet the park water demands?

Billy King

Parks and Recreation Manager
104 W. Ave E

Midlothian, TX 76065

P 972-775-7176
F972-775-7171

From: Dennis Sims [mailto:dsims@dssland.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 4:40 PM
To: Billy King

Subject: irrigation numbers

Billy

This is how | arrived at the irrigation number.
75AC to water at 27154 GPA

Equal 2036550 GPW

Divide by 4 days =509137 GPD

Divide by 6 hours = 84856GPH

Divide by 60 min = 1414GPM

Divide by 80% efficiency rate 1767 GPM

Dennis G. Sims, RLA, ASLA

184 COM - 00176



Mike Adams T .

: A . ¥ - )
- Robert Childress <robertc@childress-engineers.com>

.

From: .
Sent: ’ ; Friday, February 22, 2013 7:34 AM . . Lo

To: . Billy’King; 'Randel Kirk’ ?; £, > Y

Cc: . “Mike Adams; John Taylor , . X !
Subject: *  REirrigation numbers : - ’

. Lo - . ' ’ 8
.Dear Mr. King, - ) .. v e o 1 . e
> [

» «

®

We have reviewed' the preliminary mformatlon provxded by'thé Clty of Mldlothlan and your consultants concernmg the irfigation
demands for the Midlothian’ Community Park and Sports Complex. Due to our previous lmgatlon expenence and havmg

des:gned a sports complex for the City of Cleburne that is almost the exact same size as the one under consideration, we ‘would
s 4 * * 5 I

like to offer a few comments that may save some money. ’ : )
£ s . . {

v
L]

. i B ‘ o
We agree with Mr. Sifs weekly irrigation number that equates to 1” per week. However, the demands can be greatly reduced
by extending both the watermg hours and days While we understand that you want to get the watering done at night to allow
for play and maintenance ofthe fields in the day. The’ watenng schedules can vary to allow for ate games/tournaments by~
allowing some of the common areas to run a little later in the mormng The Cleburne complex was designed and is operated on
600 gpm. After a lengthy discussion about its operatlon wnth grounds manager Burton Barr, it was evident that there is no-way
to just program the sprinklefs and forget about them. H& constantly adJusts watering times and schedules dependmg on the
heat, wind, maintenance schedules and cornplex activities. The. l\/Ildlothlan park could operate at approximately 600 gpm by

- watering 7 days for 8 hours or if you don’t want to water on Frlday nights / Saturday mornings you could water 6 days forg.5

hodurs. Start at 11 and end at 8:30.or start common areas or unused flelds‘earllerfor an earlier finish.

' system pumps outofa small 1'ac pond‘that is filled with either potableor reuse water If you used your pond, you could water

L

“ i i

B
¥

" ’
va 5

"
¥

Let’s consider options to reduce the demand requirements before we model the systefn and start smng pipes. The Cleburne

at whatever rate you want without causing a large demand on the water distribution system If you are concerned w1th the
evaporation loss, periods of 1” of loss per weék would only equate to 1% of the water bemg used to |rrlgate That is a‘small price

to pay for the additional ﬂex;blllty a pond would prowde LT _ . S : C

¥ § ' v

Although | do not have a working hydraulic model of the City's water system | am somewhat familiar with the system Mt .

Peak’s elevated tanks are 49 feet taller than the City’s which equates to'an additional préssure of 21 psi bemg available.- have’
heard a 10” line mentiohed several times as the line size needed to supply the requested 1,750-2, OOO gpm. However, at those
flow rates the velocities would be 7.15 fps—8.17 fps respectively. In a water dlstrlbutlon system, we typlcally consider 5 fps as
the upper limit for a pipeline due to the _excessive "head loss. If you were to runa 107 line from the City’s 12" line at Mt Zion -
road, the resulting head losses from the City’s elevated tank to the park would be 95-121".'If we assume that the tarik is ten feet
down from the overflow of 940, that would result in 33 psi-21 psi respectively at the Iowest elevation of the park:Based on the
veloc1ty alone a 14” line would be the minimum to consnder N . ’

é * .

t
Let’s see if we can work somethmg out with the operation of the irrigation system that will allow the required line size to be .
mmlmlzed as well as the demand on the distribution system. Then, we can move forward with a cost saving desngn Please let us

know if you have any additional questlons or if you would like to discuss this matter further - Lo

>
Bl
4 . 4 r x
-
. -

Thanks,

Childress Engmeers . . ' )
Texas Registered Eng. Firm F- 702 T Cx

Robert T, Childress, III, P.E. ' R

211 Norl:h Ridgeway Drive , ‘ :

‘Cleburne Texas 76033 - . -

L 185 COM - 00177
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Ermail: robertc@childress-engineers.coin
Voice: 817-645-1118
Fax: 817-645-7235

Confidentiality Notice: The contents of this e-mail are confidential, and intended only for the use of the individual(s) and/or entity(ies) named
above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disclosure, copying, or distribution of
the contents of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited by law. If you receive this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-

mail or by phone. Thank You.

From: Billy King [mailto:Billy.King@Midiothian.tx.us]

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

This is how } arrived at the irrigation number.
75AC to water at 27154 GPA

Equal 2036550 GPW

Divide by 4 days =509137 GPD

Divide by 6 hours = 84856GPH

Divide by 60 min = 1414GPM

Divide by 80% efficiency rate 1767 GPM

Dennis G. Sims, RLLA, ASLA

186 COM - 00178
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DUNKIN SIMS STOFFELS, iNC ! ,
Landscape Architects/Planners - N

" 9603 White Rock Trail #210

Dallas, Texas 75238
(T)214-553-5778  * - *
(F) 214-553-5781 . ; : %
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Mt Peak Special Utility District

Dear Mayor Houston:

I am writing ybu this letter because we have come close on gseveral occasions to getting a
resolution to some of the issnes that Mt Peak and the City have been worlding on for some time and think
there will be value in doing so. Our board resolved sorae titne ago that we wanted to work cooperatively

with the Ciiy to help us both serve our customers better,

I think there are at least two specific matters we could start with: (1) providing water for the
proposed new athletic park, and (2) resolution of the area covered by the dual certification agresment. If
there are some other things we can help each other with, let me know.

Water for Irrigation of the Proposed Park: We have reviewed the options provided by your engineers and
believe we can provide an even more cost-efficient method for you, while avoiding the potential for
complications arising from attempts to provide service in an adjoining CCN. We would allow you to
construct the line to the Park from the area next to the mester from which we now purchase water fiom
you, and dedicate it to Mt Peak. (Or we will build it and pass the cost through to yeu, whichever you
prefer,) Thereafter, Mi Peak will transport water obfained from you to the Park fhrough that new line and
offset the volumes received at the inlet against volumes that we ate puwrchasing from you at the adjacent
meter, This will be administratively pretty simple and straightforward, and avoid the cost of au additional
meter at the Patle. With respect to maintenance, we will be willing to either allow you to maintain it, or
we will maintain it ourselves and bill you for the cost. This should resolve any potential administrative or
regulatory issues and we belisve our Board will approve this approach. If you have other suggestions or
aty conuments, please let us know and we will work with you to resolve them, ’

Dual Certification Area: Periodically, we have discussed with you ways io resolve the differing
recollections and records that reflect the geographic arcas covered by this agreement, without incuring
the expense of a formal procesding, We understand that at least some of the persons representing the City
have expressed a willingness to settle these issues by amending the agreement to confirm that RailPort is
covered by the dual certification, and that otherwise, we will no longer consider any part of the area to be
dual certificated. Again, we will be happy to sit down and work out any alternative suggestions or help
determine ways that we can assure that your concerns for development in the atea are adequately
addressed. As you know we have constructed substantial lines and developed additional sources so that
we can serve any potential nser located in owr CCN. We also believe our Board will approve this

approach,

Pleass Iet ug know If you are intorested in working toward either, both or any additional
arrangements and we will be happy to schedule a time fo get togsther and hammer out some defails.

Thaunk vou,
Mountain Peak Special Utility District

| By:ﬂéaé 7/ @ﬂﬂk

188 COM - 00180
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Aungst 15,”2014

TATTORMEYS AT LAW

&
David A. Miller o .
Miller Mentzer Walker, P.C. ot
100 North Main St.
P. Q. Box 130
Palmer, Texas 75162

Re: City of Midlothian; Mountain 'Peak SUD

P

Dear Mr. Mx”er .
Don Stout asked me to reply to your letter dated July 24.

. I am informed that the City of Midlethian cuirently plans to supply. water to itself at its
newly developed city park for irrigation purposes only and fo purchase -potable water for
domestic use within the park from Mountam Peak SUD. The park is owned hy the Clt)/rOf

Midlothian and is Iocated wholly within the corporate limits.

I'am further informed that the City of Mrd!othxan received the proposal by the preSIden’[ of
Mountain Peak 8UD described in your letter.among other prior proposals and, based upon the
information currently available, the Gity is not interested in pursuing the proposals furfher With
the City’s fiscal prudence il in mind, staff eould not détermine why the city should pay the gost of
. construsting a pipeline of equal length to the irrigation water supply line that the clty plans to
mstall to its park and to then donate that pipeline to your glierit. I

¥

Please elaborate on your statement that the eltys plan as you describe in your letter
violates applicable law and the contract. Once your response is received and reviewed, the city
will be in a position to respond to your request to mest and discuss the situation.  Pending
receipt of your response, the city’s current position is that the supply of water for jtrigation
purposes to oneself without compensation is not regulated under Texas Water Code, ¢hapter 13 -
and the 1996 agreément. was hot intéhded to and should not be construed to limit the city's
authority to supply water to itself without compensatlon for xmgatlon purposes

&

1+ | have hot been asked 1o verify ‘or fespond.to ‘other statemems i your letter exoep’r to .

. ‘the extent required for the* ‘responses set forth-abg

Pa’crickrl‘_indnc;r
, . For the Firm .
PWl./lec - . ' . : : N

*

Ce (via emai)} ' A b
Don Stout, City Attorney; Cxty of Mldlothlan !
Don Hastings, City Manager, City of Midiothian
l\/nke Adams, PE, EXecutxve Dlrector of Engmeenng & Utmtles City of Mldlothlan

..‘, . ‘L
fs
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DAVID A. MILLER

DMILLER@MILMEN. COM

DAl as COUNTY.

2911 TURTLE CREEK
SuITE 300

DALLAS, TEXAS 75219
TELEPHONE! 2147202222

ALKER, P.C.
: ErLs COUNTY.
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS 100 NORTH MAIN ST.
P.O. Box 130

PALMER, TEXAS 78152,
TELEPHONE: 972:845-2222.

VWEBSITE: WWW .MILMEN,COM
DIRECT Fax: 214-764-6662

July 24, 2014

Via First Class Muail and E-mail; colvinstont@sbcglobal.net
Don Stout

Midlothian City Attorney

Colvin & Stout, P.C.

210 W. Knox

Ennis, TX 75119

Re:  Mountain Peak Special Utility District;
Our file no. 7070.001

Dear Don:

As you know, I have represented Mountain Peak for many years, although probably not as
many years as you have represented the City. Mt Peak and the City have had some disagreements
over the years, and there was a time when there was a lot of lingering mistrust on both sides.
Happily, in most instances, calmer heads have prevailed, and compromises and agreements were
worked out. Mt Peak even passed a resolution a few years back to make “official” its desire to be
a good neighbor and work with the City to help each other out. I think the leadership on both sides
has recognized the benefits of working together. No matter what happens, we are always going to

be neighbors.

[ preface this letter with these statements because I want to see if we can resolve another
potential issue and save some bad feelings and substantial expense. The City is planning on
building an athletic park in the Mt Peak CCN. (In fact I believe that there have been some
discussions between the parties about relocating a Mt Peak future well sight that may be in the
layout of the proposed park.) We have been advised that the City intends to proceed with the
construction of a pipeline into and across the CCN of Mt Peak to deliver irrigation water to the
park, although we understand the City will purchase from Mt Peak the water for concession stands,
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bathrooms, and other amehities at the park. From what we have been told, the City has decided to
go forward with this project arid-“let the lawyers ﬁght it out.” I have to'tell you, we may be only
hearing rumors, but the Mt Peak board thought it would be better to check directly” and suggested

I contact you. ¢

A couple of months ago, the Board of Mt Peak approved the'forn of a letter to be sent from
its .President to the Mayor, following up on a couple of matters and suggestlng a method for
handlmg the irrigation water in a way that would be by far the most economic method; at least as
Iunderstand it, for the Clty to accomplish its goals I just checked to get a copy of it, and I believe
it may have just Iecently gone out.-When'I get a copy of it, I will-forward that to you also.

" Obviously, Mt Peak believes that it ‘would violate applicable law and their contract with
the City if the course of action described were to be pursued. If this “let the lawyers fight it out” is -
indeed under consideration, let’s sit down and discuss the issues and see if we can walk away in
agreement (even if it is one of those rotten agree-to-disagree things). I see no downside in that, and
plenty of upside. If that is not the City’s plan, maybe we can get the Mt Peak proposal tJ the right

. hands in the City and flesh out the details so it can be documented to everyone’s satisfaction.
v ?A »
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Let me I}no'w what you think. Thanks very much:

’ ¢

t " .
Sincerely,
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